
1



  

6 

YANKEE DRIVE UPDATE 

- Purchase & Sale Agreement 

- Memo: Motion for BAHT to approve the sale of 212 Yankee 

Drive  

2



 

 1

PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT 
 
SECTION 1 -- INFORMATION AND DEFINITIONS 
 
1.1 DATE OF AGREEMENT:   March ______, 2024. 
 
1.2 PREMISES: The land with the improvements thereon located at 212 

Yankee Drive, Brewster Massachusetts, and being the 
premises described in an instrument recorded with the 
Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book 35133, Page 
342. See also Affidavit recorded in Book 35289, Page 291, 
evidence transfer of care, custody and control of Premises 
from Town of Brewster to the Brewster Affordable 
Housing Trust 

       
1.3 SELLER: Brewster Affordable Housing Trust 
 

Address:    Brewster Town Hall, 2198 Main Street, Brewster, MA  
    02631 
 
SELLER’S Attorney:  Shirin Everett, Esq., KP Law, P.C., 101 Arch St., Boston, 

MA 02110 
 Phone:    (617) 556-0007  
 Email:   severett@k-plaw.com 
 
1.4 BUYER:   Natan J. Cordeiro 
 

Address:    3C Prence Lane, Orleans, MA 02653 
 
BUYER’S Attorney:   William Crowell, Esq. 
Phone:    508-432-1643   
Email:    

 
1.5.1 PURCHASE PRICE: The agreed purchase price for said Premises is Two Hundred 

Thirty-Seven Thousand Nine Hundred and 00/100 Dollars ($237,900.00), of which: 
                 

 $      1,000.00           have been paid as a deposit under this Agreement; and 
$  236,900.00 are to be paid at the time of delivery of the deed by certified or bank    

check or by wire transfer  
$ 237,900.00              TOTAL 

 
1.6 CLOSING DATE: April 23, 2024 at 11:00 a.m.  Time is of the essence. 
 

PLACE:  The Office of the Buyer’s Attorney office at 466 Main 
Street, Harwich Port, MA 02646 or a closing by mail, at 
SELLER’S option. 

 

3



 

 2

1.7 Title:     Release Deed 
2. Covenant. SELLER agrees to sell and BUYER agrees to buy the Premises upon 

the terms hereinafter set forth. 
 

3. Buildings, Structures, Improvements, Fixtures.  Included in the sale as a part of 
said Premises are the buildings, structures, and improvements now thereon, and the fixtures 
belonging to SELLER and used in connection therewith, if any. 
 

4. Title Deed.  Said Premises are to be conveyed by a good and sufficient quitclaim 
deed running to BUYER, and said deed shall convey a good and clear record and marketable title 
thereto, free from encumbrances, except: 
 

(a) Provisions of existing building and zoning laws; 
(b) Existing rights and obligations in party walls which are not the subject of written 

agreement; 
(c) Such taxes for the then current year as are not due and payable on the date of the 

delivery of such deed; 
(d) Any liens for municipal betterments assessed after the date of this Agreement;  
(e) Easements, restrictions and reservations of record, if any, provided the same do 

not materially interfere with the use of the Premises for residential purposes; and 
(f) An affordable housing restriction on the Premises, in the form of a deed rider, 

requiring the Premises to be used for affordable housing in perpetuity, as set forth 
more particularly in Section 29. 

 
5. Deed; Plans.  SELLER shall be responsible for drafting the deed.  If said deed 

refers to a plan necessary to be recorded therewith SELLER shall deliver such plan with the deed 
in a form adequate for recording or registration. 
 

6. Registered Title.  In addition to the foregoing, if the title to said Premises is 
registered, said deed shall be in a form sufficient to entitle BUYER to a Certificate of Title of 
said Premises, and SELLER shall deliver with said deed all instruments, if any, necessary to 
enable BUYER to obtain such Certificate of Title. 
 

7. Possession and Control of Premises.  Full possession of said Premises free of all 
tenants and occupants, except as herein provided, is to be delivered at the time of the delivery of 
the deed, said Premises to be then (a) in the same condition as they now are, reasonable use and 
wear thereof excepted, and (b) not in violation of said building and zoning laws, and (c) in 
compliance with provisions of any instrument referred to in Section 4 hereof.  BUYER shall be 
entitled to inspect said Premises personally prior to the delivery of the deed in order to determine 
whether the condition thereof complies with the terms of this Agreement. 
 

8. Extension to Perfect Title or Make Premises Conform.  If SELLER shall be 
unable to give title or to make conveyance, or to deliver possession of the Premises, all as herein 
stipulated, or if at the time of the delivery of the deed the Premises do not conform with the 
provisions hereof, then SELLER shall use reasonable efforts to remove any defects in title, or to 
deliver possession as provided herein, or to make the said Premises conform to the provisions 

4



 

 3

hereof, as the case may be, and thereupon the time for performance hereof shall be extended for 
a period of thirty (30) calendar days.  In no event, however, shall reasonable efforts require 
SELLER to expend more than $500.00, including attorneys’ fees in connection with such efforts, 
exclusive of monetary or other voluntary liens. 
 

9. Failure to Perfect Title or Make Premises Conform.  If at the expiration of the 
extended time SELLER shall have failed so to remove any defects in title, deliver possession, or 
make the Premises conform, as the case may be, all as herein agreed, then the deposit shall be 
returned to BUYER and all other obligations of the parties hereto shall cease and this Agreement 
shall be void without recourse to the parties hereto. 
 

10. BUYER’S Election to Accept Title.  BUYER shall have the election, at either the 
original or any extended time for performance, to accept such title as SELLER can deliver to the 
said Premises in their then condition and to pay therefor the purchase price, without deduction, in 
which case SELLER shall convey such title 
 

11. Acceptance of Deed.  The acceptance of a deed by BUYER, or its assignee or 
nominee as the case may be, shall be deemed to be a full performance and discharge of every 
agreement and obligation herein contained or expressed, except such as are, by the terms hereof, 
to be performed after the delivery of said deed. 
 

12. Insurance.  Until the delivery of the deed, SELLER shall maintain insurance on 
the Premises as it presently has. 
 

13. Adjustments.  A payment in lieu of taxes shall be paid in accordance with G.L. c. 
44, §63A as of the day of performance of this Agreement and the amount thereof shall be added 
the purchase price payable by BUYER at the time of delivery of the deed; SELLER agrees to 
provide funds to BUYER in an amount equal to the payment in lieu of taxes due at closing.  If 
the amount of said taxes is not known at the time of the delivery of the deed, they shall be 
apportioned on the basis of the taxes assessed for the preceding fiscal year.  Any sewer, water, 
and/or fuel charges shall be adjusted as of the date of closing. 
 

14. Brokers.  BUYER and SELLER each represent and warrant to the other that each 
has not contacted any real estate broker in connection with this transaction and was not directed 
to the other as a result of any services or facilities of any real estate broker.  BUYER and 
SELLER agree to defend, indemnify the other against and hold the other harmless, to the extent 
permitted by law, from any claim, loss, damage, costs or liabilities for any brokerage 
commission or fee which may be asserted against the other by any broker in connection with this 
transaction.  The provisions of this paragraph shall survive delivery of the deed.  
 

15. Deposit.  All deposits made hereunder shall be held in escrow by the Buyer’s 
Attorney – William D. Crowell, Esq. - as escrow agent, in a non-interest bearing account, subject 
to the terms of this Agreement and shall be duly accounted for at the time for performance of this 
Agreement.  In the event of any disagreement between the parties, the escrow agent may retain 
all deposits made under this Agreement pending instructions mutually given by SELLER and 
BUYER. 

5



 

 4

 
16. Liability of Trustee, Shareholder, Fiduciary. If SELLER or BUYER executes this 

Agreement in a representative or fiduciary capacity, only the principal or the estate represented 
shall be bound, and neither SELLER or BUYER so executing, nor any shareholder or beneficiary 
of any trust, shall be personally liable for any obligation, express or implied, hereunder. 
 

17. Representations and Warranties.  BUYER acknowledges that BUYER has not 
been influenced to enter into this transaction nor has it relied upon any warranties or 
representations not set forth or incorporated in this Agreement or previously made in writing, 
except for the following additional warranties and representations, if any, made by either 
SELLER or the Broker(s): NONE. 
 

18. Mortgage Contingency Clause. BUYER’S performance hereunder is contingent 
upon receipt by BUYER of a firm written loan commitment from an institutional lender, upon 
commercially reasonable terms, in the amount of Two Hundred Thirty Thousand Seven Hundred 
Sixty-Three Dollars ($230,763.00) (the “Financing”).  BUYER shall use good faith, 
commercially reasonable and diligent efforts to obtain such Financing.  If despite the BUYER’S 
diligent efforts a commitment for such loan cannot be obtained April 16, 2024, BUYER and 
SELLER shall each have the right to terminate this Agreement by written notice to the other 
party prior to the expiration of such time, whereupon any payments made under this Agreement 
shall be forthwith refunded and all other obligations of the parties hereto shall cease and this 
Agreement shall be void without recourse to the parties hereto.  In no event will BUYER be 
deemed to have used diligent efforts to obtain such commitment unless BUYER submits a 
complete mortgage loan application conforming to the foregoing provisions within ten (10) days 
from the date of this Agreement.   
 

19. Contingencies.  SELLER’S performance hereunder is, at SELLER’S option, 
expressly subject to the following conditions: 
 

(a) Compliance with the provisions of G.L. c. 30B; 
 
(b) SELLER shall have complied with the disclosure provisions of G.L. c.7, §40J, and 

SELLER and BUYER agree to diligently pursue full compliance with said statute.  
SELLER hereby agrees to execute a "Disclosure of Beneficial Interests in Real 
Property Transaction" certificate as required by G.L.c.7, §40J;  

 
(c) BUYER shall qualify as an eligible purchaser (that is, qualify as a household earning 

no more than eighty percent (80%) of the area median income for the metropolitan 
statistical area in which the Premises are located, and meet all income and asset 
limitations required by the Massachusetts Executive of Housing and Livable 
Communities Development (“HLC”) under the Local Initiative Program (“LIP”) 
through the closing, as determined by HLC; and 
 

(d) Compliance with any other requirements of the Massachusetts General or Special 
Laws relative to the sale of the Premises by SELLER.  

 

6



 

 5

20. Title to Premises.  Notwithstanding anything herein contained, the Premises shall 
not be considered to be in compliance with the provisions of this Agreement with respect to title 
unless: 
 

(a) no building, structure or improvement of any kind belonging to any person or 
entity encroaches upon or under the Premises from other Premises;    

 
(b) title to the Premises is insurable, for the benefit of BUYER, by a title insurance 

company acceptable to BUYER, in a fee owner's policy of title insurance at 
normal premium rates, in the American Land Title Association form currently in 
use;  

 
(c) all structures and improvements on the Premises shall not encroach upon or under 

any property not within the lot lines of the Premises; and 
 
(d) the Premises abut a public way, duly laid out or accepted as such by the 

municipality in which the Premises are located, or SELLER shall have an 
easement in a private way for pedestrian and vehicular access to a public way. 

 
21. Affidavits, etc.  Simultaneously with the delivery of the deed, SELLER shall 

execute and deliver: (a) Affidavits and indemnities with respect to due authority, parties in 
possession and mechanic's liens to induce BUYER’S title insurance company to issue lender's 
and owner's policies of title insurance without exception for those matters; (b) An affidavit, 
satisfying the requirements of Section 1445 of the Internal Revenue Code and regulations issued 
thereunder, which states, under penalty of perjury, SELLER’S United States taxpayer 
identification number, that SELLER is not a foreign person, and SELLER’S address (the "1445 
Affidavit"); (c) Internal Revenue Service Form W-8 or Form W-9, as applicable, with 
SELLER’S tax identification number, and an affidavit furnishing the information required for the 
filing of Form 1099S with the Internal Revenue Services and stating Seller is not subject to back-
up withholding; (d) a Disclosure of Beneficial Interest form, as required by GL c.7C, §38, and 
(e) such additional and further instruments and documents as may be consistent with this 
Agreement and customarily and reasonably required by BUYER and/or the BUYER’S title 
insurance company to complete the transactions described in this Agreement. In no event shall 
SELLER be required to provide a survey affidavit. 
 

22. Title Standards.  Any matter or practice arising under or relating to this 
Agreement which is the subject of a title standard or a practice standard of the Real Estate Bar 
Association at the time for delivery of the deed shall be covered by said title standard or practice 
standard to the extent applicable. 
 

23. Inspection; Hazardous Materials.  BUYER acknowledges that BUYER has not 
been influenced to enter into this transaction and that it has not relied upon any warranties or 
representations not set forth in this Agreement.  BUYER represents and warrants that it or its 
agents have conducted a full inspection of the Premises, and based upon BUYER’S 
investigation, BUYER is aware of the condition of the Premises and will accept the Premises 
“AS IS”.  BUYER acknowledges that SELLER has no responsibility for, and hereby releases and 

7



 

 6

holds harmless SELLER from any and all damages, loss, costs expenses (including any and all 
attorneys’ fees, and expenses of SELLER), claims, suits, demands or judgments of any nature 
whatsoever, related to any hazardous waste, oil, hazardous material or hazardous substances, as 
those terms are defined by any applicable law, rule or regulation, including, without limitation, 
the Massachusetts Oil and Hazardous Materials Release Prevention and Response Act, M.G. L. 
c. 21E, the Massachusetts Hazardous Waste Management Act, M.G.L. c. 21C, the 
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act, as amended, 42 
U.S.C. §§ 9601 et seq. and the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. 
§§ 6901 et seq. (herein collectively referred to as “Hazardous Waste”).  The provisions of this 
Section shall survive delivery of the deed. 
 

24. Notices.  Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement shall 
be in writing and signed by the party or the party's attorney or agent and shall be deemed to have 
been given upon the earlier of: (i) two business days after deposit with the United States Postal 
Service, if sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid; (ii) one 
business day after deposit with an express courier service such as Federal Express; (iii) actual 
receipt, or electronic mail transmission (provided such email notice is promptly followed by 
other acceptable means of sending notice), (iv) hand-delivery, when delivered, addressed to the 
party and the party’s attorney at the addresses set forth in Section 1. 
 

25. Closing.  The deed and other documents required by this Agreement are to be 
delivered and the Purchase Price paid at the Date and Time of Closing and at the Place of 
Closing.  All documents and funds are to be delivered in escrow subject to prompt rundown of 
title and recording, which term shall include registration in the case of registered land.  Unless 
otherwise agreed, SELLER’S attorney may disburse the funds if no report has been received by 
4:00 p.m. of the next business day following the date of the delivery of the deed that the 
documents have not been recorded due to some problem beyond the recording attorney's control. 
 

26. Condition of Premises at Closing. SELLER agrees to deliver the Premises at the 
time of delivery of SELLER’S deed in a condition substantially similar to its condition at the 
time of the signing of this Agreement, removing all of SELLER’S personal property therefrom 
which is not being sold to BUYER, or left for its benefit, as consented to by it. 
 

27. Casualty.  Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, in the event that the 
Premises are substantially damaged by fire, vandalism or other casualty that is not the result of 
the negligence of BUYER, or its agents, employees, contractors and invitees, or in the event of a 
taking of all or part of the Premises by eminent domain by any entity, then at BUYER'S sole 
option, this Agreement may be terminated, whereupon all deposits made by BUYER under this 
Agreement shall be returned to BUYER. 
 

28. Extensions.  BUYER and SELLER hereby authorize their respective attorneys (as 
the case may be) to execute on their behalf any extensions to the time for performance and any 
change of location and/or time for delivery of the deed.  BUYER and SELLER shall be able to 
rely upon the signature of said attorneys as binding unless they have actual knowledge before the 
execution or other consent to such extensions, that either party has disclaimed the authority 

8



 

 7

granted herein to bind them.  For purposes of this Agreement, facsimile signatures shall be 
construed as original. 
 

29. Affordable Housing Restriction/Deed Rider.  (a)  BUYER acknowledges that the 
Premises shall be conveyed subject to a permanent affordable housing restriction, in the form of 
a deed rider, restricting the re-sale of the Premises to households earning no more than 80% of 
the area median income and at a price affordable to persons earning 70% of the area median 
income, all as set forth more particularly in the Deed Rider attached to this Agreement as Exhibit 
A and incorporated herein (the “Deed Rider”).  The Deed Rider shall be in form and substance 
acceptance to SELLER and HLC under the LIP for inclusion of the Premises in the Town of 
Brewster’s subsidized housing inventory.  Said Deed Rider shall be recorded prior to the 
recording of any mortgages, liens or other encumbrances on the Premises.   
 

(b) BUYER represents and warrants that BUYER’S income as of the date hereof is 
within the required level as required under the LIP.  BUYER acknowledges that it is a condition 
to the Closing that (i) such representation and warranty continue to be true through the closing 
date, (ii) BUYER shall fulfill all other affordable housing criteria, and (iii) BUYER will execute 
any and all documentation and provide all information required by HLC or other subsidy 
sources.   

 
(c) If the foregoing conditions are not fulfilled, SELLER reserves the right to 

terminate this Agreement, without liability, upon which event the SELLER shall return the 
deposit to BUYER, which shall be BUYER’S sole and exclusive remedy hereunder, and neither 
party shall have any further rights hereunder, at law or otherwise, except that those provisions 
stated to survive such termination shall so survive.  In the event that the closing does not occur 
because of fraud or material misrepresentations made by BUYER as to BUYER’S income, 
assets, and/or other eligibility criteria used by HLC, SELLER shall retain the deposit. 
 

30. Smoke and Carbon Monoxide Detectors.  BUYER shall deliver to SELLER at 
the closing a certificate from the fire department that the Premises have been equipped with 
approved smoke detectors and carbon monoxide detectors. 
 

31. Lead Paint Law.  The parties acknowledge that, under Massachusetts law, 
whenever a child or children under six years of age resides in any residential premises in which 
any paint, plaster or other accessible material contains dangerous levels of lead, the owner of 
said Premises must remove or cover said paint, plaster or other material so as to make it 
inaccessible to children under six years of age. 
 

32. Default.  In the event that SELLER fails to fulfill it obligations hereunder for any 
reason, BUYER shall be entitled to terminate this Agreement, and receive a refund of the 
deposit.  The return of the deposit shall be BUYER’S sole and exclusive remedy at law and in 
equity for any breach of this Agreement by SELLER.  
 

33. Assignment.  BUYER shall not assign this Agreement or any of its rights 
hereunder without prior written consent of SELLER, which may be withheld in SELLER’S sole 
and absolute discretion. 

9



 

 8

 
34. Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts and any dispute or claim arising hereunder shall be brought in 
the courts of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 
 

35. Construction of Agreement.  This instrument, executed in multiple counterparts, 
is to be construed as a Massachusetts contract, is to take effect as a sealed instrument, sets forth 
the entire contract between the parties, is binding upon and inures to the benefit of the parties 
hereto and their respective heirs, devisees, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, and 
may be canceled, modified or amended only by a written instrument executed by both SELLER 
and BUYER 
 

36. Errors.  If any errors or omissions are found to have occurred in any calculations 
or figures used in the settlement statement signed by the parties (or would have been included if 
not for any such error or omission) and notice thereof is given within sixty (60) days of the date 
of delivery of the deed to the party to be charged, then such party agrees to make payment to 
correct the error or omission. 
 

37. Captions.  The captions and headings throughout this Agreement are for 
convenience of reference only and the words contained therein shall in no way be held or 
deemed to define, limit, explain, modify, amplify or add to the interpretation, construction or 
meaning of any provisions of, or the scope or intent of this Agreement, nor in any way affect this 
Agreement, and shall have no legal effect. 
 

38. Prior Agreements.  All prior agreements of the parties are hereby superseded and 
shall have no further force and effect. 
 
 
 

10



 

 9

In Witness whereof, the parties hereto sign this Purchase and Sale Agreement under seal 
as of this _____ day of ________________, 2024. 
 
BUYER:     SELLER: Brewster Affordable Housing Trust,  

By its Board of Trustees 
 

 
 
___________________________  ____________________________________ 
Natan J. Cordeiro    Timothy Hackert, Chair 

 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Vanessa Greene, Trustee 

 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Anthone Freitas, Trustee 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Donna Kalinick, Trustee 
 
 
      ____________________________________  
      Paul Ruchinskas, Trustee 
 
 
      ____________________________________  
      Ned Chatelain, Trustee 
 
 

____________________________________   
Maggie Spade-Aguilar, Trustee 

 
 
 
908246/BREW/0001 

11



 

 10

EXHIBIT A 
 

 AFFORDABLE HOUSING DEED RIDER 
 

For Projects in Which 
Affordability Restrictions Survive Foreclosure 

  
made part of that certain deed (the "Deed") of certain property (the “Property”) from the 
Brewster Municipal Affordable Housing Trust ("Grantor") to Natan J. Cordeiro (the "Owner") 
dated ________________________, 2024. The Property is located at 212 Yankee Drive in the 
Town of Brewster, Massachusetts (the “Municipality”). 
 

RECITALS 
 

 WHEREAS, the Grantor is conveying that certain real property more particularly 
described in the Deed to the Owner at a consideration which is less than the fair market value of 
the Property; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property is part of a project which was:  [check all that are applicable]  
 

(i)       granted a Comprehensive Permit under Massachusetts General Laws 
Chapter 40B, Sections 20-23, from the Board of Appeals of the  
Municipality or the Housing Appeals Committee and recorded/filed with 
the _____________ County Registry of Deeds/Registry District of Land 
Court (the “Registry”) in Book ______, Page ______/Document 
No._________ (the “Comprehensive Permit”);  

 
(ii)      subject to a Regulatory Agreement among _______________ (the 

“Developer”), [   ] Massachusetts Housing Finance Agency 
(“MassHousing”), [   ] the Massachusetts Executive Office of Housing and 
Livable Communities] (“HLC”) [   ] the Municipality;  and [   ] 
____________________, dated __________________ and recorded/filed 
with the Registry in Book ____, Page ___/as Document No. ___________ 
(the “Regulatory Agreement”); and  

 
(iii)      subsidized by the federal or state government under ______________ 

____________________, a program to assist construction of low or 
moderate income housing the “Program”); and 

 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Program, eligible purchasers such as the Owner are given 
the opportunity to purchase residential property at less than its fair market value if the purchaser 
agrees to certain use and transfer restrictions, including an agreement to occupy the property as a 
principal residence and to convey the property for an amount not greater than a maximum resale 
price, all as more fully provided herein; and 
 

12



 

 11

 WHEREAS, ____________________________________ (singly, or if more than one 
entity is listed, collectively, the “Monitoring Agent”) is obligated by the Program or has been 
retained to monitor compliance with and to enforce the terms of this Deed Rider, and eligible 
purchasers such as the Owner may be required to pay to the Monitoring Agent, or its successor, a 
small percentage of the resale price upon the Owner’s conveyance of the Property, as set out in 
the Regulatory Agreement and as more fully provided herein; and   
 
 WHEREAS, the rights and restrictions granted herein to the Monitoring Agent and the 
Municipality serve the public’s interest in the creation and retention of affordable housing for 
persons and households of low and moderate income and in the restricting of the resale price of 
property in order to assure its affordability by future low and moderate income purchasers. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, as further consideration for the conveyance of the Property at less 
than fair market value, the Grantor and the Owner, including his/her/their heirs, successors and 
assigns, hereby agree that the Property shall be subject to the following rights and restrictions 
which are imposed for the benefit of, and shall be enforceable by, the Municipality and the 
Monitoring Agent, and, if HLC is a party to the Regulatory Agreement and is not the Monitoring 
Agent, by HLC. 
 
 1. Definitions. In this Deed Rider, in addition to the terms defined above, the 
following words and phrases shall have the following meanings: 
 
Affordable Housing Fund means a fund established by the Municipality for the purpose of 
reducing the cost of housing for Eligible Purchasers or for the purpose of encouraging, creating, 
or subsidizing the construction or rehabilitation of housing for Eligible Purchasers or, if no such 
fund exists, a fund established by the Municipality pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws 
Chapter 44 Section 53A, et seq. 
 
Applicable Foreclosure Price shall have the meaning set forth in Section 7(b) hereof. 
 
Appropriate Size Household means a household containing a number of members equal to the 
number of bedrooms in the Property plus one. 
 
Approved Capital Improvements means the documented commercially reasonable cost of 
extraordinary capital improvements made to the Property by the Owner; provided that the 
Monitoring Agent shall have given written authorization for incurring such cost prior to the cost 
being incurred and that the original cost of such improvements shall be discounted over the 
course of their useful life.   
 
Area means the Primary Metropolitan Statistical Area or non-metropolitan area that includes the 
Municipality, as determined by HUD, which in this case is Barnstable County Metropolitan 
Statistical Area. 
 
Area Median Income means the most recently published median income for the Area adjusted 
for household size as determined by HUD.  If HUD discontinues publication of Area Median 

13



 

 12

Income, the income statistics used by HLC for its low and moderate income housing programs 
shall apply.  
 
Base Income Number means the Area Median Income for a four (4)-person household. 
 
Chief Executive Officer shall mean the Mayor in a city or the Board of Selectmen in a town 
unless some other municipal office is designated to be the chief executive officer under the 
provisions of a local charter.    
 
Closing shall have the meaning set forth in Section 5(b) hereof. 
 
Compliance Certificate shall have the meaning set forth in Section 6(a) hereof. 
 
Conveyance Notice shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4(a) hereof. 
 
Eligible Purchaser means an individual or household earning no more than eighty percent (80%) 
of Area Median Income (or, if checked [ ] _______________ percent (___%) of Area Median 
Income, as required by the Program) and owning assets not in excess of the limit set forth in the 
Program Guidelines.   To be considered an Eligible Purchaser, the individual or household must 
intend to occupy and thereafter must occupy the Property as his, her or their principal residence 
and must provide to the Monitoring Agent such certifications as to income, assets and residency 
as the Monitoring Agent may require to determine eligibility as an Eligible Purchaser.  An 
Eligible Purchaser shall be a First-Time Homebuyer if required by the Program and as specified 
in the Regulatory Agreement. 
 
First-Time Homebuyer means an individual or household, of which no household member has 
had an ownership interest in a principal residence at any time during the three (3)-year period 
prior to the date of qualification as an Eligible Purchaser, except that (i) any individual who is a 
displaced homemaker (as may be defined by HLC) (ii) and any individual age 55 or over 
(applying for age 55 or over housing) shall not be excluded from consideration as a First-Time 
Homebuyer under this definition on the basis that the individual, owned a home or had an 
ownership interest in a principal residence at any time during the three (3)-year period. 
 
Foreclosure Notice shall have the meaning set forth in Section 7(a) hereof. 
 
HUD means the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development. 
 
Ineligible Purchaser means an individual or household not meeting the requirements to be 
eligible as an Eligible Purchaser. 
 
Maximum Resale Price means the sum of (i) the Base Income Number (at the time of resale) 
multiplied by the Resale Price Multiplier, plus (ii) the Resale Fee and any necessary marketing 
expenses (including broker’s fees) as may have been approved by the Monitoring Agent, plus 
(iii) Approved Capital Improvements, if any (the original cost of which shall have been 
discounted over time, as calculated by the Monitoring Agent); provided that in no event shall the 
Maximum Resale Price be greater than the purchase price for which a credit-worthy Eligible 

14



 

 13

Purchaser earning seventy percent (70%) of the Area Median Income (or, if checked [ ] 
_______________ percent (___%) of Area Median Income, as required by the Program) for  an 
Appropriate Size Household could obtain mortgage financing (as such purchase price is 
determined by the Monitoring Agent using the same methodology then used by HLC  for its 
Local Initiative Program or similar comprehensive permit program); and further provided that 
the Maximum Resale Price shall not be less than the purchase price paid for the Property by the 
Owner unless the Owner agrees to accept a lesser price. 
 
Monitoring Services Agreement means any Monitoring Services Agreement for monitoring and 
enforcement of this Deed Rider among some or all of the Developer, the Monitoring Agent, the 
Municipality and HLC. 
 
Mortgage Satisfaction Amount shall have the meaning set forth in Section 7(b) hereof. 
 
Mortgagee shall have the meaning set forth in Section 7(a) hereof. 
 
Program Guidelines means the regulations and/or guidelines issued for the applicable Program 
and controlling its operations, as amended from time to time. 
 
Resale Fee means a fee of  ________% [no more than two and one-half percent (2.5%)] of the 
Base Income Number (at the time of resale) multiplied by the Resale Price Multiplier, to be paid 
to the Monitoring Agent as compensation for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the 
terms of this Deed Rider, including the supervision of the resale process.   
 
Resale Price Certificate means the certificate issued as may be specified in the Regulatory 
Agreement and recorded with the first deed of the Property from the Developer, or the 
subsequent certificate (if any) issued as may be specified in the Regulatory Agreement, which 
sets forth the Resale Price Multiplier to be applied on the Owner’s sale of the Property, as 
provided herein, for so long as the restrictions set forth herein continue.  In the absence of 
contrary specification in the Regulatory Agreement the Monitoring Agent shall issue the 
certificate. 
 
Resale Price Multiplier means the number calculated by dividing the Property’s initial sale price 
by the Base Income Number at the time of the initial sale from the Developer to the first Eligible 
Purchaser. The Resale Price Multiplier will be multiplied by the Base Income Number at the 
time of the Owner’s resale of the Property to determine the Maximum Resale Price on such 
conveyance subject to adjustment for the Resale Fee, marketing expenses and Approved Capital 
Improvements.  In the event that the purchase price paid for the Property by the Owner includes 
such an adjustment a new Resale Price Multiplier will be recalculated by the Monitoring Agent 
by dividing the purchase price so paid by the Base Income Number at the time of such purchase, 
and a new Resale Price Certificate will be issued and recorded reflecting the new Resale Price 
Multiplier.  A Resale Price Multiplier of ______________is hereby assigned to the Property. 
 
Term means in perpetuity, unless earlier terminated by (i) the termination of the term of 
affordability set forth in the Regulatory Agreement or Comprehensive Permit, whichever is 
longer; or (ii) the recording of a Compliance Certificate and a new Deed Rider executed by the 

15



 

 14

purchaser in form and substance substantially identical to this Deed Rider establishing a new 
term.  
 
 2. Owner-Occupancy/Principal Residence.  The Property shall be occupied and used 
by the Owner’s household exclusively as his, her or their principal residence.  Any use of the 
Property or activity thereon which is inconsistent with such exclusive residential use is expressly 
prohibited. 
 
 3. Restrictions Against Leasing, Refinancing and Junior Encumbrances.  The 
Property shall not be leased, rented, refinanced, encumbered (voluntarily or otherwise) or 
mortgaged without the prior written consent of the Monitoring Agent; provided that this 
provision shall not apply to a first mortgage granted on the date hereof in connection with this 
conveyance from Grantor to Owner securing indebtedness not greater than one hundred percent 
(100%) of the purchase price.  Any rents, profits, or proceeds from any transaction described in 
the preceding sentence which transaction has not received the requisite written consent of the 
Monitoring Agent shall be paid upon demand by Owner to the Municipality for deposit to its 
Affordable Housing Fund.  The Monitoring Agent or Municipality may institute proceedings to 
recover such rents, profits or proceeds, and costs of collection, including attorneys’ fees.  Upon 
recovery, after payment of costs, the balance shall be paid to the Municipality for deposit to its 
Affordable Housing Fund.  In the event that the Monitoring Agent consents for good cause to 
any such lease, refinancing, encumbrance or mortgage, it shall be a condition to such consent 
that all rents, profits or proceeds from such transaction, which exceed the actual carrying costs of 
the Property as determined by the Monitoring Agent, shall be paid to the Municipality for deposit 
to its Affordable Housing Fund. 
 
 4. Options to Purchase.  (a) When the Owner or any successor in title to the Owner 
shall desire to sell, dispose of or otherwise convey the Property, or any portion thereof, the 
Owner shall notify the Monitoring Agent and the Municipality in writing of the Owner’s 
intention to so convey the Property (the "Conveyance Notice").  Upon receipt of the Conveyance 
Notice, the Monitoring Agent shall (i) calculate the Maximum Resale Price which the Owner 
may receive on the sale of the Property based upon the Base Income Number in effect as of the 
date of the Conveyance Notice and the Resale Price Multiplier set forth in the most recently 
recorded Resale Price Certificate together with permissible adjustments for the Resale Fee, 
marketing expenses and Approved Capital Improvements (as discounted), and (ii) promptly 
begin marketing efforts.   The Owner shall fully cooperate with the Monitoring Agent’s efforts to 
locate an Eligible Purchaser and, if so requested by the Monitoring Agent, shall hire a broker 
selected by the Monitoring Agent to assist in locating an Eligible Purchaser ready, willing and 
able to purchase the Property at the Maximum Resale Price after entering a purchase and sale 
agreement.  Pursuant to such agreement, sale to the Eligible Purchaser at the Maximum Resale 
Price shall occur within ninety (90) days after the Monitoring Agent receives the Conveyance 
Notice or such further time as reasonably requested to arrange for details of closing.  If the 
Owner fails to cooperate in such resale efforts, including a failure to agree to reasonable terms in 
the purchase and sale agreement, the Monitoring Agent may extend the 90-day period for a 
period commensurate with the time the lack of cooperation continues, as determined by the 
Monitoring Agent in its reasonable discretion. In such event, the Monitoring Agent shall give 

16



 

 15

Owner written notice of the lack of cooperation and the length of the extension added to the 90-
day period.  
 
 (b) The Monitoring Agent shall ensure that diligent marketing efforts are made to locate 
an Eligible Purchaser ready, willing and able to purchase the Property at the Maximum Resale 
Price within the time period provided in subsection (a) above and to enter the requisite purchase 
and sale agreement.  If more than one Eligible Purchaser is located, the Monitoring Agent shall 
conduct a lottery or other like procedure to determine which Eligible Purchaser shall be entitled 
to enter a purchase and sale agreement with Owner and to purchase the Property.  Preference 
shall be given to Appropriate Size Households. The procedure for marketing and selecting an 
Eligible Purchaser shall be approved as provided in the Regulatory Agreement and any 
applicable Program Guidelines. If an Eligible Purchaser is located within ninety (90) days after 
receipt of the Conveyance Notice, but such Eligible Purchaser proves unable to secure mortgage 
financing so as to be able to complete the purchase of the Property pursuant to the purchase and 
sale agreement, following written notice to Owner within the 90-day period the Monitoring 
Agent shall have an additional sixty (60) days to locate another Eligible Purchaser who will enter 
a purchase and sale agreement and purchase the Property by the end of such sixty (60)-day 
period or such further time as reasonably requested to carry out the purchase and sale agreement.  
   
 (c) In lieu of sale to an Eligible Purchaser, the Monitoring Agent or the Municipality or 
designee shall also have the right to purchase the Property at the Maximum Resale Price, in 
which event the purchase and sale agreement shall be entered, and the purchase shall occur 
within ninety (90) days after receipt of the Conveyance Notice or, within the additional sixty 
(60)-day period specified in subsection (b) above, or such further time as reasonably requested to 
carry out the purchase and sale agreement. Any lack of cooperation by Owner in measures 
reasonably necessary to effect the sale shall extend the 90-day period by the length of the delay 
caused by such lack of cooperation.  The Monitoring Agent shall promptly give Owner written 
notice of the lack of cooperation and the length of the extension added to the 90-day period.  In 
the event of such a sale to the Monitoring Agent or Municipality or designee, the Property shall 
remain subject to this Deed Rider and shall thereafter be sold or rented to an Eligible Purchaser 
as may be more particularly set forth in the Regulatory Agreement.    
 
 (d) If an Eligible Purchaser fails to purchase the Property within the 90-day period  (or 
such further time determined as provided herein) after receipt of the Conveyance Notice, and the 
Monitoring Agent or Municipality or designee does not purchase the Property during said period, 
then the Owner may convey the Property to an Ineligible Purchaser no earlier than thirty (30) 
days after the end of said period at the Maximum Resale Price, but subject to all rights and 
restrictions contained herein; provided that the Property shall be  conveyed subject to a Deed 
Rider identical in form and substance to this Deed Rider which the Owner agrees to execute, to 
secure execution by the Ineligible Purchaser and to record with the Deed; and further provided 
that, if more than one Ineligible Purchaser is ready, willing and able to purchase the Property the 
Owner will give preference and enter a purchase and sale agreement with any  individuals or 
households identified by the Monitoring Agent as an Appropriate Size Household earning more 
than eighty percent (80%) but less than one hundred twenty percent (120%) of the Area Median 
Income. 
 

17



 

 16

 (e) The priority for exercising the options to purchase contained in this Section 4 shall be 
as follows: (i) an Eligible Purchaser located and selected by the Monitoring Agent, as provided 
in subsection (b) above, (ii) the Municipality or its designee, as provided in subsection (c) above, 
and (iii) an Ineligible Purchaser, as provided in subsection (d) above. 
 
 (f)  Nothing in this Deed Rider or the Regulatory Agreement constitutes a promise, 
commitment or guarantee by HLC, the Municipality or the Monitoring Agent that upon resale 
the Owner shall actually receive the Maximum Resale Price for the Property or any other price 
for the Property. 
 
 (g) The holder of a mortgage on the Property is not obligated to forbear from exercising 
the rights and remedies under its mortgage, at law or in equity, after delivery of the Conveyance 
Notice. 
 
 5. Delivery of Deed. (a) In connection with any conveyance pursuant to an option to 
purchase as set forth in Section 4 above, the Property shall be conveyed by the Owner to the 
selected purchaser by a good and sufficient quitclaim deed conveying a good and clear record 
and marketable title to the Property free from all encumbrances except (i) such taxes for the then 
current year as are not due and payable on the date of delivery of the deed, (ii) any lien for 
municipal betterments assessed after the date of the Conveyance Notice, (iii) provisions of local 
building and zoning laws, (iv) all easements, restrictions, covenants and agreements of record 
specified in the deed from the Owner to the selected purchaser,  (v)  such additional easements, 
restrictions, covenants and agreements of record as the selected purchaser consents to, such 
consent not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed, (vi) the Regulatory Agreement, and (vii), 
except as otherwise provided in the Compliance Certificate, a Deed Rider identical in form and 
substance to this Deed Rider which the Owner hereby agrees to execute, to secure execution by 
the selected purchaser, and to record with the deed.  Said deed shall clearly state that it is 
made subject to the Deed Rider which is made part of the deed. Failure to comply with the 
preceding sentence shall not affect the validity of the conveyance from the Owner to the selected 
purchaser or the enforceability of the restrictions herein.  
 
 (b) Said deed, including the approved Deed Rider, shall be delivered and the purchase 
price paid (the "Closing") at the Registry, or at the option of the selected purchaser, exercised by 
written notice to the Owner at least five (5) days prior to the delivery of the deed, at such other 
place as the selected purchaser may designate in said notice.  The Closing shall occur at such 
time and on such date as shall be specified in a written notice from the selected purchaser to the 
Owner, which date shall be at least five (5) days after the date on which such notice is given, and 
no later than the end of the time period specified in Section 4(a) above.  
 
 (c) To enable Owner to make conveyance as herein provided, Owner may, if Owner so 
desires at the time of delivery of the deed, use the purchase money or any portion thereof to clear 
the title of any or all encumbrances or interests, all instruments with respect thereto to be 
recorded simultaneously with the delivery of said deed. Nothing contained herein as to the 
Owner’s obligation to remove defects in title or to make conveyance or to deliver possession of 
the Property in accordance with the terms hereof, as to use of proceeds to clear title or as to the 
election of the selected purchaser to take title, nor anything else in this Deed Rider shall be 

18



 

 17

deemed to waive, impair or otherwise affect the priority of the rights herein over matters 
appearing of record, or occurring, at any time after the recording of this Deed Rider, all such 
matters so appearing or occurring being subject and subordinate in all events to the rights herein. 
 
 (d) Water and sewer charges and taxes for the then current tax period shall be 
apportioned and fuel value shall be adjusted as of the date of Closing and the net amount thereof 
shall be added to or deducted from, as the case may be, the purchase price payable by the 
selected purchaser. 
 
 (e) Full possession of the Property free from all occupants is to be delivered at the time of 
the Closing, the Property to be then in the same condition as it is in on the date of the execution 
of the purchase and sale agreement, reasonable wear and tear only excepted. 
 
 (f) If Owner shall be unable to give title or to make conveyance as above required, or if 
any change of condition in the Property not included in the above exception shall occur, then 
Owner shall be given a reasonable time not to exceed thirty (30) days after the date on which the 
Closing was to have occurred in which to remove any defect in title or to restore the Property to 
the condition herein required. The Owner shall use best efforts to remove any such defects in the 
title, whether voluntary or involuntary, and to restore the Property to the extent permitted by 
insurance proceeds or condemnation award.  The Closing shall occur fifteen (15) days after 
notice by Owner that such defect has been cured or that the Property has been so restored.  The 
selected purchaser shall have the election, at either the original or any extended time for 
performance, to accept such title as the Owner can deliver to the Property in its then condition 
and to pay therefor the purchase price without deduction, in which case the Owner shall convey 
such title, except that in the event of such conveyance in accordance with the provisions of this 
clause, if the Property shall have been damaged by fire or casualty insured against or if a portion 
of the Property shall have been taken by a public authority, then the Owner shall, unless the 
Owner has previously restored the Property to its former condition, either: 
 
  (A) pay over or assign to the selected purchaser, on delivery of the deed, all 

amounts recovered or recoverable on account of such insurance or condemnation 
award less any amounts reasonably expended by the Owner for any partial 
restoration, or 

 
  (B) if a holder of a mortgage on the Property shall not permit the insurance 

proceeds or the condemnation award or part thereof to be used to restore the 
Property to its former condition or to be so paid over or assigned, give to the 
selected purchaser a credit against the purchase price, on delivery of the deed, 
equal to said amounts so retained by the holder of the said mortgage less any 
amounts reasonably expended by the Owner for any partial restoration. 

 
 6. Resale and Transfer Restrictions.  (a) Except as otherwise provided herein, the 
Property or any interest therein shall not at any time be sold by the Owner, or the Owner’s 
successors and assigns, and no attempted sale shall be valid, unless the aggregate value of all 
consideration and payments of every kind given or paid by the selected purchaser of the Property 
for and in connection with the transfer of such Property, is equal to or less than the Maximum 

19



 

 18

Resale Price for the Property, and unless a certificate (the "Compliance Certificate") is obtained 
and recorded, signed and acknowledged by the Monitoring Agent which Compliance Certificate 
refers to the Property, the Owner, the selected purchaser thereof, and the Maximum Resale Price 
therefor, and states that the proposed conveyance, sale or transfer of the Property to the selected 
purchaser is in compliance with the rights, restrictions, covenants and agreements contained in 
this Deed Rider, and unless there is also recorded a new Deed Rider executed by the selected 
purchaser, which new Deed Rider is identical in form and substance to this Deed Rider.  
 
 (b) The Owner, any good faith purchaser of the Property, any lender or other party taking 
a security interest in such Property and any other third party may rely upon a Compliance 
Certificate as conclusive evidence that the proposed conveyance, sale or transfer of the Property 
to the selected purchaser is in compliance with the rights, restrictions, covenants and agreements 
contained in this Deed Rider, and may record such Compliance Certificate in connection with the 
conveyance of the Property.  
 
            (c) Within ten (10) days of the closing of the conveyance of the Property from the    
Owner to the selected purchaser, the Owner shall deliver to the Monitoring Agent a copy of the 
Deed of the Property, including the deed rider, together with recording information.  Failure of 
the Owner, or Owner’s successors or assigns to comply with the preceding sentence shall not 
affect the validity of such conveyance or the enforceability of the restrictions herein.  
 
 7. Survival of Restrictions Upon Exercise of Remedies by Mortgagees.  (a) The 
holder of record of any mortgage on the Property (each, a “Mortgagee”) shall notify the 
Monitoring Agent,  the Municipality and any senior Mortgagee(s) in the event of any default for 
which the Mortgagee intends to commence foreclosure proceedings or similar remedial action 
pursuant to its mortgage (the “Foreclosure Notice”), which notice shall be sent to the Monitoring 
Agent and the Municipality as set forth in this Deed Rider, and to the senior Mortgagee(s) as set 
forth in such senior Mortgagee’s mortgage, not less than one hundred twenty (120) days prior to 
the foreclosure sale or the acceptance of a deed in lieu of foreclosure. The Owner expressly 
agrees to the delivery of the Foreclosure Notice and any other communications and disclosures 
made by the Mortgagee pursuant to this Deed Rider. 
 
 (b) The Owner grants to the Municipality or its designee the right and option to purchase 
the Property upon receipt by the Municipality of the Foreclosure Notice.  In the event that the 
Municipality intends to exercise its option, the Municipality or its designee shall purchase the 
Property within one hundred twenty (120) days of receipt of such notice, at a price equal to the 
greater of (i) the sum of the outstanding principal balance of the note secured by such foreclosing 
Mortgagee’s mortgage, together with the outstanding principal balance(s) of any note(s) secured 
by mortgage(s) senior in priority to such mortgage (but in no event shall the aggregate amount 
thereof be greater than one hundred percent (100%) of the Maximum Resale Price calculated at 
the time of the granting of the mortgage) plus all future advances, accrued interest and all 
reasonable costs and expenses which the foreclosing Mortgagee and any senior Mortgagee(s) are 
entitled to recover pursuant to the terms of such mortgages (the “Mortgage Satisfaction 
Amount”), and (ii) the Maximum Resale Price (which for this purpose may be less than the 
purchase price paid for the Property by the Owner)(the greater of (i) and (ii) above herein 
referred to as the “Applicable Foreclosure Price”). The Property shall be sold and conveyed in its 

20



 

 19

then-current “as is, where is” condition, without representation or warranty of any kind, direct or 
indirect, express or implied, and with the benefit of and subject to all rights, rights of way, 
restrictions, easements, covenants, liens, improvements, housing code violations, public 
assessments, any and all unpaid federal or state taxes (subject to any rights of redemption for 
unpaid federal taxes), municipal liens and any other encumbrances of record then in force and 
applicable to the Property having priority over such foreclosing Mortgagee’s mortgage, and 
further subject to a Deed Rider identical in form and substance to this Deed Rider which the 
Owner hereby agrees to execute, to secure execution by the Municipality or its designee, and to 
record with the deed, except that (i) during the term of ownership of the Property by the 
Municipality or its designee the owner-occupancy requirements of Section 2 hereof shall not 
apply (unless the designee is an Eligible Purchaser), and (ii) the Maximum Resale Price shall be 
recalculated based on the price paid for the Property by the Municipality or its designee, but not 
greater than the Applicable Foreclosure Price.  Said deed shall clearly state that it is made 
subject to the Deed Rider which is made part of the deed.  Failure to comply with the 
preceding sentence shall not affect the validity of the conveyance from the Owner to the 
Municipality or its designee or the enforceability of the restrictions herein.  
 
 (c) Not earlier than one hundred twenty (120) days following the delivery of the 
Foreclosure Notice to the Monitoring Agent, the Municipality and any senior Mortgagee(s) 
pursuant to subsection (a) above, the foreclosing Mortgagee may conduct the foreclosure sale or 
accept a deed in lieu of foreclosure. The Property shall be sold and conveyed in its then-current 
“as is, where is” condition, without representation or warranty of any kind, direct or indirect, 
express or implied, and with the benefit of and subject to all rights, rights of way, restrictions, 
easements, covenants, liens, improvements, housing code violations, public assessments, any and 
all unpaid federal or state taxes (subject to any rights of redemption for unpaid federal taxes), 
municipal liens and any other encumbrances of record then in force and applicable to the 
Property having priority over the foreclosing Mortgagee’s mortgage, and further subject to a 
Deed Rider, as set forth below. 
 
 (d) In the event that the foreclosing Mortgagee conducts a foreclosure sale or other 
proceeding enforcing its rights under its mortgage and the Property is sold for a price in excess 
of the greater of the Maximum Resale Price and the Mortgage Satisfaction Amount, such excess 
shall be paid to the Municipality for its Affordable Housing Fund after (i) a final judicial 
determination, or (ii) a written agreement of all parties who, as of such date hold (or have been 
duly authorized to act for other parties who hold) a record interest in the Property, that the 
Municipality is entitled to such excess. The legal costs of obtaining any such judicial 
determination or agreement shall be deducted from the excess prior to payment to the 
Municipality. To the extent that the Owner possesses any interest in any amount which would 
otherwise be payable to the Municipality under this paragraph, to the fullest extent permissible 
by law, the Owner hereby assigns its interest in such amount to the Mortgagee for payment to the 
Municipality. 
 
 (e) If any Mortgagee shall acquire the Property by reason of foreclosure or upon 
conveyance of the Property in lieu of foreclosure, then the rights and restrictions contained 
herein shall apply to such Mortgagee upon such acquisition of the Property and to any purchaser 
of the Property from such Mortgagee, and the Property shall be conveyed subject to a Deed 

21



 

 20

Rider identical in form and substance to this Deed Rider, which the Mortgagee that has so 
acquired the Property agrees to annex to the deed and to record with the deed, except that (i) 
during the term of ownership of the Property by such Mortgagee the owner-occupancy 
requirements of Section 2 hereof shall not apply, and (ii) the Maximum Resale Price shall be 
recalculated based on the price paid for the Property by such Mortgagee at the foreclosure sale, 
but not greater than the Applicable Foreclosure Price.  Said deed shall clearly state that it is 
made subject to the Deed Rider which is made part of the deed.  Failure to comply with the 
preceding sentence shall not affect the validity of the conveyance to the Mortgagee or the 
enforceability of the restrictions herein. 
 
 (f) If any party other than a Mortgagee shall acquire the Property by reason of foreclosure 
or upon conveyance of the Property in lieu of foreclosure, the Property shall be conveyed subject 
to a Deed Rider identical in form and substance to this Deed Rider, which the foreclosing 
Mortgagee agrees to annex to the deed and to record with the deed, except that (i) if the 
purchaser at such foreclosure sale or assignee of a deed in lieu of foreclosure is an Ineligible 
Purchaser, then during the term of ownership of the Property by such Ineligible Purchaser, the 
owner-occupancy requirements of Section 2 hereof shall not apply, and (ii) the Maximum Resale 
Price shall be recalculated based on the price paid for the Property by such third party purchaser 
at the foreclosure sale, but not greater than the Applicable Foreclosure Price.  Said deed shall 
clearly state that it is made subject to the Deed Rider which is made part of the deed.  
Failure to comply with the preceding sentence shall not affect the validity of the conveyance to 
such third party purchaser or the enforceability of the restrictions herein. 
 
 (g) Upon satisfaction of the requirements contained in this Section 7, the Monitoring 
Agent shall issue a Compliance Certificate to the foreclosing Mortgagee which, upon recording 
in the Registry, may be relied upon as provided in Section 6(b) hereof as conclusive evidence 
that the conveyance of the Property pursuant to this Section 7 is in compliance with the rights, 
restrictions, covenants and agreements contained in this Deed Rider. 
 
 (h) The Owner understands and agrees that nothing in this Deed Rider or the Regulatory 
Agreement (i) in any way constitutes a promise or guarantee by MassHousing, HLC, the 
Municipality or the Monitoring Agent that the Mortgagee shall actually receive the Mortgage 
Satisfaction Amount, the Maximum Resale Price for the Property or any other price for the 
Property, or (ii) impairs the rights and remedies of the Mortgagee in the event of a deficiency. 
  

(i) If a Foreclosure Notice is delivered after the delivery of a Conveyance Notice as 
provided in Section 4(a) hereof, the procedures set forth in this Section 7 shall supersede the 
provisions of Section 4 hereof. 

 
 8. Covenants to Run With the Property.  (a) This Deed Rider, including all 
restrictions, rights and covenants contained herein, is an affordable housing restriction as that 
term is defined in Section 31 of Chapter 184 of the Massachusetts General Laws, having the 
benefit of Section 32 of such Chapter 184, and is enforceable as such.  This Deed Rider has been 
approved by the Director of HLC. 
 

22



 

 21

 (b) In confirmation thereof the Grantor and the Owner intend, declare and covenant  (i) 
that this Deed Rider, including all restrictions, rights and covenants contained herein, shall be 
and are covenants running with the land, encumbering the Property for the Term, and are binding 
upon the Owner and the Owner’s successors in title and assigns, (ii) are not merely personal 
covenants of the Owner, and (iii) shall enure to the benefit of and be enforceable by the 
Municipality, the Monitoring Agent and HLC and their successors and assigns, for the Term.  
Owner hereby agrees that any and all requirements of the laws of the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts have been satisfied in order for the provisions of this Deed Rider to constitute 
restrictions and covenants running with the land and that any requirements of privity of estate 
have been satisfied in full. 
 
 9. Notice.  Any notices, demands or requests that may be given under this Deed 
Rider shall be sufficiently served if given in writing and delivered by hand or mailed by certified 
or registered mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, to the following entities and parties 
in interest at the addresses set forth below, or such other addresses as may be specified by any 
party (or its successor) by such notice. 
 
 Municipality:  Brewster Affordable Housing Trust 
    Brewster Town Hall 
    2198 Main Street 
    Brewster, MA 02631 
  
 Grantor:   
 
 Owner:   
 
 Monitoring Agent[s] 
 
  (1) 
   
  (2) 
 
 Others: 
 
 
 
Any such notice, demand or request shall be deemed to have been given on the day it is hand 
delivered or mailed. 
 
 10. Further Assurances.  The Owner agrees from time to time, as may be reasonably 
required by the Monitoring Agent, to furnish the Monitoring Agent upon its request with a 
written statement, signed and, if requested, acknowledged, setting forth the condition and 
occupancy of the Property, information concerning the resale of the Property and other material 
information pertaining to the Property and the Owner's conformance with the requirements of the 
Comprehensive Permit, Program and Program Guidelines, as applicable.  
 

23



 

 22

11. Enforcement.  (a) The rights hereby granted shall include the right of the 
Municipality and the Monitoring Agent to enforce this Deed Rider independently by appropriate 
legal proceedings and to obtain injunctive and other appropriate relief on account of any 
violations including without limitation relief requiring restoration of the Property to the 
condition, affordability or occupancy which existed prior to the violation impacting such 
condition, affordability or occupancy  (it being agreed that there shall be no adequate remedy at 
law for such violation), and shall be in addition to, and not in limitation of, any other rights and 
remedies available to the Municipality and the Monitoring Agent. 

 
(b) Without limitation of any other rights or remedies of the Municipality and the 

Monitoring Agent, or their successors and assigns, in the event of any sale, conveyance or other 
transfer or occupancy of the Property in violation of the provisions of this Deed Rider, the 
Municipality and Monitoring Agent shall be entitled to the following remedies, which shall be 
cumulative and not mutually exclusive: 

 
(i) specific performance of the provisions of this Deed Rider; 
(ii) money damages for charges in excess of the Maximum Resale Price, if 
applicable; 
(iii) if the violation is a sale of the Property to an Ineligible Purchaser except  
as permitted herein, the Monitoring Agent and the Municipality shall have the 
option to locate an Eligible Purchaser to purchase or itself purchase the Property 
from the Ineligible Purchaser on the terms and conditions provided herein; the 
purchase price shall be a price which complies with the provisions of this Deed 
Rider; specific performance of the requirement that an Ineligible Purchaser shall 
sell, as herein provided, may be judicially ordered. 
(iv) the right to void any contract for sale or any sale, conveyance or other 
transfer of the Property in violation of the provisions of this Deed Rider in the 
absence of a Compliance Certificate, by an action in equity to enforce this Deed 
Rider; and 
(v) money damages for the cost of creating or obtaining a comparable 
dwelling unit for an Eligible Purchaser. 
 

(c) In addition to the foregoing, the Owner hereby agrees and shall be obligated to pay all 
fees and expenses (including legal fees) of the Monitoring Agent and/or the Municipality in the 
event successful enforcement action is taken against the Owner or Owner’s successors or 
assigns. The Owner hereby grants to the Monitoring Agent and the Municipality a lien on the 
Property, junior to the lien of any institutional holder of a first mortgage on the Property, to 
secure payment of such fees and expenses in any successful enforcement action.  The 
Monitoring Agent and the Municipality shall be entitled to seek recovery of fees and expenses 
incurred in a successful enforcement action of this Deed Rider against the Owner and to assert 
such a lien on the Property to secure payment by the Owner of such fees and expenses. 
Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, in the event that the Monitoring Agent and/or 
Municipality fails to enforce this Deed Rider as provided in this Section, HLC, if it is not named 
as Monitoring Agent, shall have the same rights and standing to enforce this Deed Rider as the 
Municipality and Monitoring Agent. 
 

24



 

 23

(e) The Owner for himself, herself or themselves and his, her or their successors and 
assigns, hereby grants to the Monitoring Agent and the Municipality the right to take all actions 
with respect to the Property which the Monitoring Agent or Municipality may determine to be 
necessary or appropriate pursuant to applicable law, court order, or the consent of the Owner to 
prevent, remedy or abate any violation of this Deed Rider. 
 
 12. Monitoring Agent Services; Fees.  The Monitoring Agent shall monitor 
compliance of the Project and enforce the requirements of this Deed Rider.  As partial 
compensation for providing these services, a Resale Fee [X ] shall  [   ] shall not be payable to 
the Monitoring Agent on the sale of the Property to an Eligible Purchaser or any other purchaser 
in accordance with the terms of this Deed Rider.  This fee, if imposed, shall be paid by the 
Owner herein as a closing cost at the time of Closing, and payment of the fee to the Monitoring 
Agent shall be a condition to delivery and recording of its certificate, failing which the 
Monitoring Agent shall have a claim against the new purchaser, his, her or their successors or 
assigns, for which the Monitoring Agent may bring an action and may seek an attachment 
against the Property. 
 
 13. Actions by Municipality.  Any action required or allowed to be taken by the 
Municipality hereunder shall be taken by the Municipality’s Chief Executive Officer or designee.  
 

14. Severability.  If any provisions hereof or the application thereof to any person or 
circumstance are judicially determined, to any extent, to be invalid or unenforceable, the 
remainder hereof, or the application of such provision to the persons or circumstances other than 
those as to which it is held invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby.  

 
 15. Independent Counsel.  THE OWNER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT HE, SHE, OR 
THEY HAVE READ THIS DOCUMENT IN ITS ENTIRETY AND HAS HAD THE 
OPPORTUNITY TO CONSULT LEGAL AND FINANCIAL ADVISORS OF HIS, HER OR 
THEIR CHOOSING REGARDING THE EXECUTION, DELIVERY AND PERFORMANCE 
OF THE OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER. 
 
 16. Binding Agreement.  This Deed Rider shall bind and inure to the benefit of the 
persons, entities and parties named herein and their successors or assigns as are permitted by this 
Deed Rider. 
 
 17. Amendment.  This Deed Rider may not be rescinded, modified or amended, in 
whole or in part, without the written consent of the Monitoring Agent, the Municipality and the 
holder of any mortgage or other security instrument encumbering all or any portion of the 
Property, which written consent shall be recorded with the Registry. 

25



 

 24

 
 Executed as a sealed instrument this __________ day of ___________________, 2024. 
 
OWNER:     MUNICIPALITY: Brewster Municipal Affordable 
       Housing Trust 
 
 
___________________________  ____________________________________ 
Natan J. Cordeiro    Timothy Hackert, Chair 

 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Vanessa Greene, Trustee 

 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Anthone Freitas, Trustee 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Donna Kalinick, Trustee 
 
 
      ____________________________________  
      Paul Ruchinskas, Trustee 
 
 
      ____________________________________  
      Ned Chatelain, Trustee 
 
 

____________________________________   
Maggie Spade-Aguilar, Trustee 

 

  
908246/BREW/0129 

26



 

 25

  

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 
Barnstable County, ss. 

 
On this ____ day of ____________, 2024, before me, the undersigned notary public, 

personally appeared __________________________________________________________,  
proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was [a current driver’s 
license] [a current U.S. passport] [my personal knowledge], to be the person whose name is 
signed on the preceding instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they signed the 
foregoing instrument for its stated purpose as Trustee of the Brewster Municipal Affordable 
Housing Trust. 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Notary Public 
My commission expires: 

 
 
 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 
______________ County, ss. 

 
On this ____ day of ____________________, 2024, before me, the undersigned notary 

public, personally appeared Natan J. Cordeira, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of 
identification, which was [a current driver’s license] [a current U.S. passport] [my personal 
knowledge], to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding instrument and 
acknowledged to me that he signed the foregoing instrument voluntarily for its stated purpose. 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Notary Public 
My commission expires: 

 
 
 
 
 
908246/BREW/0129 

27



 
 

Town of Brewster 
2198 Main Street 

Brewster, MA 02631-1898 
Phone: (508) 896-3701 
Fax: (508) 896-8089 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Brewster Affordable Housing Trust (BAHT) 
FROM: Jill Scalise, Housing Coordinator 
RE: Motion for the BAHT to approve the sale of 212 Yankee Drive  
DATE:  March 20, 2024 

  

 
In preparation for the sale of 212 Yankee Drive, including the signing of the Purchase 
and Sale Agreement, the following motion was provided by Town Counsel: 
 
 
Moved, to convey the parcel of land with the improvements thereon located at 212 
Yankee Drive to Natan J. Cordeiro, an income-eligible purchaser, subject to an 
affordable housing deed rider, and to execute, and to authorize Trustee Donna Kalinick 
to execute, on behalf of the Board of Trustees, any and all deeds, restrictions, 
settlement statements, certificates of compliance and any and all other documents, and 
to take any and all actions, as may be necessary and/or appropriate to accomplish the 
foregoing conveyance. 
 
 
 
 

 

Office of: 
 
 

Housing 
 
 
 

28



  

7 

BREWSTER RENTAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (BRAP) 

-  BRAP Quarterly Report 

29



 
 

Rental Assistance Monitoring Report Town of Brewster as of 3/5/24:  

All applicants complete a universal application to be determined eligible for funding. These 
Funding Sources are RAFT, Town Workforce Housing Relief Funds, our general Workforce 
Housing Relief Fund, and private prevention dollars. Applicants are first checked to see 
eligibility for RAFT (state funds). If these funds can be utilized for the applicant household they 
are applied first. Households who can be serviced utilizing RAFT dollars are not brought into the 
Workforce Housing Relief Fund process.  

For the reporting period we serviced 8 households from Brewster with a total of $33,366. The 
majority were serviced through RAFT and Private Funds.  

In addition, the total number of households that were serviced through the Brewster Relief 
Fund was 15 From 12/1/23-2/29/24.  

 

Total Current Participants in Brewster Assistance Program as of 2/29/24: 15 Households*  

*Please note two households have been enrolled for 3/1/24 bringing household 
total to 17.   

Total Participants Exited from Program: 0 

Exit Cause: N/A 

Total Applicants considered for Brewster Town funds between 12/1/23-2/29/24: 6 

Approved: 3  

Denied: 3 

Denial Cause:  Contract Rents all exceeded 120% HUD Small Area FMR. *units all located 
at Serenity @ Brewster.  

 

 

 

 

 

30



 
Affirmative Marketing for Reporting Period:  

Media Mentions  

2/21 Provincetown Independent – For Cape Cod’s Homeless Youth, Resources Are Few 
(mentions HAC’s new family shelter in Dennis and youth transitional housing in 
Hyannis) 

2/16 Bourne Enterprise – United Way Awards Grants for Fuel Assistance (HAC among 
recipients) 

2/11 CapeCod.com – Cape United Way Receives Grant, Announces Fuel Assistance (HAC 
among recipients) 

2/8 Cape Cod Chronicle – Program Sets Sights On Youth, Young Adult Homelessness 
(article about county’s Hopeful Homes plan with brief mention of HAC) 

2/7 CapeCod.com – Cape and Islands Homeless Programs Receive $2.4M Boost (US 
HUD funding) 

2/2 Falmouth Enterprise – Upper Cape Homeless Shelters To Be Converted To Year-
Round Rentals 

1/29 Cape Cod Times – 'Happy place': How Brewster turned an abandoned house into a 
beautiful affordable home (HAC participated in renovation and is running lottery) 
plus online photo gallery (before and after 

1/25 Cape Cod Times – South Dennis shelter plan to be evaluated by county agency for 
'change of use' (One Love Lane) 

1/11 Cape Cod Times – 'Incredibly significant.' Cape housing agency adds Dennis parcel, 
focuses on youth in plan (One Love Lane) 

1/10 Cape Cod Chronicle – Pennrose Closes On Former Cape Cod 5 Building (mentions  
HAC’s plans to develop 14 affordable units at the site of the former Masonic Lodge at 
107 Main St. in Orleans) 

12/28 Cape Cod Chronicle – Town Hall Action column – mention of 212 Yankee Drive 
lottery 

12/24 CapeCod.com – Housing Assistance Corporation And Brewster Announce Lottery 
For Affordable Home (212 Yankee Drive) 

12/12 CapeCod.com – Memorial Service Honors Those Facing Homelessness 

31



 
12/11 Cape Cod Times – Ed Augustus touts 'Affordable Homes Act' bond bill; sees 

migrants adding to Cape workforce. Renters and first-time homebuyers have little 
power, state housing head says (mentions HAC and Concord Group report - 48% of 
Barnstable County's workforce travels across the bridges) 

 
Email Campaigns:  
  

Date Campaign Name Sends 
Open 
Rate Clicks 

Feb 6 Municipal Training Series 1,137 70% 78 
Feb 13 February appeal – cold weather 7,723 45% 763 
Feb 19 February HACbeat 15,119 47% 41 
Feb 20 Wild Harbor lottery 2,564 59% 163 

Jan 30 
Lottery: Yankee Dr resend – 
apply by Feb 2 

2,701 65% 156 

Jan 27 Lottery: Sean Circle 
2,262 65% 200 

Jan 16 Bond Bill HAC 
15,034 53% 122 

Jan 16 Bond Bill HPCC 
684 58% 8 

Jan 11 
Happy New Year and One Love 
Lane announcement 

14,744 45% 352 

Dec 27 
Lottery: Yankee Dr. 2 info 
session 

2,740 55% 121 

Dec 21 2023 Holiday Message 
14,832 44% 48 

Dec 11 Fall town meeting wrap up 
1,452 52% 19 

Dec 5 Lottery: Yankee Drive, Brewster 
2,696 61% 139 

   
 
Social Media (Top posts, organic)  
 
Facebook: 5,572 followers 
Instagram: 1,580 followers 
LinkedIn: 928 followers 
Top posts (organic) 
Results based on Facebook engagement past 30 days; most were cross-posted. 

32



 
Date Subject Reach Engagement 

Feb 19 Two affordable condos – lottery@ Wild Harbor 40,297 281 

Feb 25 
Housing Assistance has built almost 600 units 
since its founding 50 years ago, and another 218 
units are in the development pipeline. 

1,232 45 

Feb 29 

5oth Fridays: In January 2017, Housing 
Assistance welcomed new CEO Alisa Magnotta, 
who took over when founder and CEO Rick 
Presbrey retired. 

1,202 68 

Feb 9 

50th Fridays post - Housing Assistance turns 50 
this year! As part of celebrating 50 years of 
service and our many amazing clients and staff, 
we’ll take a look into the archives every Friday. 
Stay tuned for fun facts and photos coming your 
way! 

1,119 27 

Feb 26 Money Matters workshop 950 14 

Jan 9 Yankee Drive lottery – virtual info session 5298 54 

Jan 10 First Time Homebuyer class 1483 29 
 

33



  

9 

HOUSING COORDINATOR UPDATE 

-  JANUARY HOUSING OFFICE UPDATE 
-   FEBRUARY HOUSING OFFICE UPDATE 

34



Housing Office Update January 2024 

Jill Scalise, Housing Coordinator & Marissa Consolantis, Housing Program Assistant  

 
Ongoing Activities/ Projects 

1. Community Outreach and Education (Housing Production Plan (HPP) Strategy #14 & 15) 

 Responded to email, phone & in person requests for information and assistance, 81 total requests for 
housing information (40) or assistance (41). Open office hours Thursdays from 10-noon. 

 Held Housing 101 Information Session for staff and had a Community Housing presentation at First Parish.  

 Outreach for the affordable home sales of 212 Yankee Dr & 11 Sean Circle. 
2. Brewster Affordable Housing Trust (BAHT) (HPP assorted strategies, Select Board (SB) Strategic Plan H-1)  

 Working on items throughout report, including funding of new Housing Program Assistant position. 

3. Housing Program Assistant (HPP Strategy #19) 

 Started January 3rd at 19 hours a week. Initial orientation in January. Participated in items throughout the 

update, including presentations and Serenity compliance certification. Also completed BAHT minutes. 
4. Spring Rock Village- comp permit for 45 affordable rental units off Millstone Rd (SB H-4, HPP #12 & 16)  

 Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) deemed the project change ‘insubstantial’. Spring Rock Village accepted 
into MA Executive Office of Housing & Livable Communities (HLC) Winter funding round. 

5.Comprehensive Permit Projects (HPP Strategy #16):  

 Habitat for Humanity, Phoebe Way: Construction of 2 homes continuing. 
6. Preservation of Housing and Related Support of Brewster Residents (SB H-3, HPP Strategies #20, 21 & 22) 

 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)- FY21 program finishing. Brewster: 6 Housing Rehab &18 
childcare. FY22/23 in full swing. Select Board held Public Hearing for FY24 Regional CDBG application.  

 Brewster Rental Assistance Program (BRAP). Program full at 15 households. BAHT considering HAC’s 
request to increase number of households served by BRAP. HAC will present at February Trust meeting. 

7. Subsidized Housing Inventory (SHI) (HPP Strategies #21 & 22) 

 212 Yankee Drive- Construction work almost complete. Held internal open house for Brewster staff and 
committees. With Donna Kalinick, on site interview for article in Cape Cod Times. Participated in HAC’s 
virtual information session, over 70 attendees. Worked with legal counsel on affordable sale requirements,  

 Serenity Apartments at Brewster (27 affordable units)- Site visit to complete recertification compliance 
audit. Select Board approved compliance which was then provided to HLC. Held resource information 
session at Serenity with COA outreach workers and Housing Assistance Corporation (HAC) representative. 

 11 Sean Circle- Had site visit. Spoke with water, building and health about work. Communicated with HLC 
and HAC. Resale marketing began, coordinated application timeline & process with 212 Yankee Dr. 

8. Zoning (HPP Strategies #2 & 3) 

 Tech Services for Mixed-use & Multi-family Zoning RFQ issued. Lead: Jon Idman with Donna Kalinick  

9. Collaboration and Education (HPP Strategies #7 &15)  

 CPC Regional Grants: Worked on process regarding regional grants, closings & requirements.  
 Participated in HOME Consortium & Making the Case Call. Attended Lower Cape Housing Institute 

session on ADU to Zoning Changes. 
 Continued planning process for the Library’s Books & Big Ideas 2024 Housing emphasis. 

 

Upcoming Events & Announcements: 
 212 Yankee Drive- affordable home sale for $237,900, lottery February 20th. 

 11 Sean Circle- affordable home sale for $240,100, lottery February 21st.  

Personnel 

 Participated in Housing Trust, Housing Partnership, Select Board & ZBA meetings. Also worked with: 

Assessors, Building, Council on Aging, CPC, Finance, Fire, Health, Housing Partnership, Human 
Resources, Library, Planning, Police, Public Works, Town Administration & Water. Completed State Ethics 
training. Attended trainings on conflict conversations and CDBG best practices. 

35



Housing Office Update February 2024 

Jill Scalise, Housing Coordinator & Marissa Consolantis, Housing Program Assistant  

 
Ongoing Activities/ Projects 

1. Community Outreach and Education (Housing Production Plan (HPP) Strategy #14 & 15) 

 Responded to email, phone & in person requests for information and assistance, 58 total requests for 
housing information (41) or assistance (17). Open office hours Thursdays from 10-noon. 

 Participated in Sea Camps Forum #4 presentation of housing information. 
2. Brewster Affordable Housing Trust (BAHT) (HPP assorted strategies, Select Board (SB) Strategic Plan H-1)  

 Working on items throughout report, submitted annual report for 2023 Town Report. 
3. Housing Program Assistant (HPP Strategy #19) 

 Continued orientation including trainings and site visits to Brewster affordable housing, assisted residents,   
and completed SHI homeowner mailing and drafted February BAHT minutes. 

4. Comprehensive Permit Projects (HPP Strategy #16):  

 Spring Rock Village- 45 affordable rental units off Millstone Rd (SB H-4, HPP #12 & 16)  Application 
submitted: Executive Office of Housing & Livable Communities (HLC) Winter funding round. 

 Habitat for Humanity, Phoebe Way: Construction of 2 homes continuing. 
5. Preservation of Housing and Related Support of Brewster Residents (SB H-3, HPP Strategies #20, 21 & 22) 

 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)- FY21 program finishing. FY22/23 in full swing, 11 
Housing Rehab applications & 18 childcare subsidies. FY24 Regional CDBG application in process. 

 Brewster Rental Assistance Program (BRAP). HAC presented at BAHT meeting, program at capacity. 
BAHT increased, at HAC’s request, limit of households served by BRAP from 15 to 20. 

6. Subsidized Housing Inventory (SHI) (HPP Strategies #21 & 22) 

 Annual monitoring letters sent to all SHI homeowners, letters included available resources such as CDBG 
housing rehabilitation and Cape & Vineyard Electrification Offering (CVEO) information . 

 212 Yankee Drive- Construction work complete. Attended virtual lottery held February 20th, 31 
applications, 24 eligible households. Worked with Town Counsel. Select Board approved the sale of the 
property and deeded property to BAHT. BAHT approved allocating funds from the proceeds of sale for the 
required Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILOT). 

 Serenity Apartments at Brewster (27 affordable units)- Worked with Serenity management and residents on 
issues related to rent increases and Section 8 vouchers. 

 11 Sean Circle- Attended virtual affordable lottery held on February 21st, 27 applicants, 20 eligible 
households. Sale process moving forward. 

7. Zoning (HPP Strategies #2 & 3) 

 Tech Services for Mixed-use & Multi-family Zoning quotes due 3/1. Lead: Jon Idman with Donna Kalinick  

8. Collaboration and Education (HPP Strategies #7 &15)  

 Housing Partnership submitted annual report & worked on goals, including housing education. 
 Continued planning process for the Library’s Books & Big Ideas 2024 Housing emphasis. 
 Invited to participate in Brewster Conservation Day July 13th and COA May Wellness Fair. 
 Participated in HOME Consortium, Shared Housing Resource Services Roundtable & Making the Case 

Call. Attended Lower Cape Housing Institute session on Local Preference and HAC’s 40Y Training. 
 

Upcoming Events & Announcements: 
 New Housing Office email address created by Kathy Lambert: housingoffice@brewster-ma.gov  
 Books & Big Ideas: Housing 101 Information Session Aril 11th at 6PM Brewster Ladies Library 

 

Personnel 

 Participated in Housing Trust and Housing Partnership meetings. Also worked with: Assessors, Building, 
Council on Aging, CPC, Finance, Fire, Health, Housing Partnership, Human Resources, Library, Planning, 
Police, Public Works & Town Administration.  

36

mailto:housingoffice@brewster-ma.gov


  

11  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

37



Brewster Affordable Housing Trust 

February 1, 2024, 5:00pm  

Housing Trust Members Present in Person: Paul Ruchinskas, Donna Kalinick, Vanessa Greene, 

Tony Freitas, Chair Tim Hackert 

Arrived late: Ned Chatelain joined at 5:06pm 

Remote Presence: None 

Absent: Maggie Spade-Aguilar 

Others Present: Jill Scalise- Housing Coordinator, Heidi Archibald (remotely)- Housing Assistance 

Corporation (HAC) 

1. Call to Order, Declaration of Quorum, Meeting Participation and Recording 

Statement: 

Chair Tim Hackert called the meeting to order at 5:02pm, read the required notice and 

declared a quorum.  

 

2. Citizen’s Forum: 

None 

 

3. Brewster Rental Assistance Program discussion and potential vote on program 

revisions. Heidi Archibald, Housing Assistance Corporation (HAC):  

Jill Scalise introduced Heidi Archibald from HAC who oversees the Brewster Rental 

Assistance Program (BRAP). This discussion is a result of HAC’s previous request to 

increase the limit of households the BRAP is available to, which was brought to the last 

Brewster Affordable Housing Trust (BAHT) meeting and lead to questions from BAHT. 

Heidi Archibald thanked BAHT for the continued support of the BRAP, which is already 

seeing positive, long-term results. At least 34 households have been helped in some 

capacity since the program began through access to other assistance, case-

management, connection to other social services, and some have received Section 8 

vouchers. The program is currently at capacity and is turning away applicants without 

the ability to maintain a waitlist. HAC has requested an increased limit to the program to 

serve a greater population. Heidi Archibald spoke to the questions that arose from the 

last BAHT meeting by discussing current eligibility protocol which, for income, is 

supported by third-party documentation. Under current program guidelines, assets are 

not used in determining eligibility, and applicants with guarantors are disqualified from 

the BRAP, although there is no formal policy in place. When asked how other assistance 

programs calculate assets, Heidi Archibald compared the BRAP to RAFT which does not 

have asset questions and does not apply assets to eligibility.  Jill Scalise added the 

following figures to follow-up on questions from last month’s meeting: Serenity Brewster 

comprises 17% of all year-round rental units in Brewster, and 22% of Brewster’s rental 

units without a known project-based subsidy attached. The BRAP currently subsidizes 

10 participants at Serenity. Donna Kalinick voiced support for increasing the maximum 

38



number of households for the BRAP to 20, raised concern with applying asset 

regulations, and asserted support for not changing or formalizing the policy on 

guarantors, seeing as it has not been an issue. There is an understanding that HAC will 

follow best practices and communicate with the Housing Coordinator when unique 

situations arise that require deliberation. Jill Scalise spoke to the recertification process 

for the BRAP which is performed yearly. Donna Kalinick moved to increase the BRAP to 

20 possible participants and Ned Chatelain seconded. The vote was taken with a 

unanimous yes. Ned Chatelain put forth a motion to not consider assets when 

determining eligibility for the BRAP. The motion received a second from Donna Kalinick 

followed by a unanimous vote. The final issue before BAHT was that of potentially 

formalizing a policy regarding ineligibility for applicants with guarantors to the BRAP, and 

Ned Chatelain moved to formalize the policy receiving a second from Paul Ruchinskas 

and a unanimous yes by the Trust members. Jill Scalise put forth thanks not only to the 

Council on Aging, but also to HAC and Heidi Archibald for her attendance at the Serenity 

Info Session and for the generous help with resources for the event. 

 

4. Spring Rock Village update: 

In January, the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) found the notice of project change 

insubstantial, allowing plans to move forward. Secondly, POAH and HAC have been 

invited by EOHLC into a winter funding round. Jill Scalise explained the Housing Cost 

Comparison in the packet which was completed by Irene Hamman for the Home 

Consortium highlights the increase in construction costs for 2 recent affordable 

developments that the Home Consortium has funded. Donna Kalinick shared that HAC 

and POAH’s applications for Community Preservation Committee (CPC) funding in 

Eastham and Chatham were both approved for $100,000, provided both pass at Town 

Meetings. Jill Scalise added that Orleans Housing Trust is in the process of compiling a 

chart, which will be shared when completed, of funds provided for regional CPC 

projects by different lower Cape towns; there will also be an opportunity for CPCs from 

more towns to respond to funding requests.  

 

5. 212 Yankee Drive update, discussion, and potential votes on Payment in Lieu of 

Taxes (PILOT) and sale of property:  

Donna Kalinick shared appreciation to the Cape Cod Times and Zane Razzaq for the 

article about Yankee Drive and thanked Pearl Construction for their commitment to 

completing an esthetic repair to the house. There was a change order issued for the 

repair, but there was no cost incurred. Donna Kalinick also discussed the Homeowners 

Association (HOA) fees for 212 Yankee Drive which currently total $625 for the time they 

have not been paid and would be paid from the sale proceeds. A legal bill was also 

added to the total cost, and those fees will continue to be updated. An estimated 

$2,200 will be due for the Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILOT), but that amount is not 

finalized until closing. Donna Kalinick and Jill Scalise thanked Deputy Assessor Jim 

Gallagher for his research and clarifying the PILOT is the result of Massachusetts law 

requiring a payment in the amount of the taxes that would be paid for the current year 

and the next FY. Shirin Everett, legal counsel, was contacted to give an opinion about 

39



how to handle this.  BAHT could pay the PILOT out of the proceeds from the sale of the 

house but is not required. Jill Scalise also explained that because the home is owned by 

the Town there cannot be taxes on it- the assessment is made in January the year before 

the FY. The PILOT needs to be paid at closing. Typically taxes are taken every month, but 

in this case, for the first year there won’t be taxes paid until FY26.  Jill Scalise also 

advised of another option, shared by legal counsel, which includes a secondary 

mortgage for the PILOT taken out by the homebuyer at the time of the sale which would 

pay the PILOT back to the BAHT over time. Donna Kalinick added that the legal cost to 

the Town to use that option would outweigh the cost of the PILOT and voiced that she is 

in favor of paying the PILOT instead of burdening the homebuyer with the extra up-front 

cost.  Donna Kalinick clarified that there are back taxes on the house which will be paid 

from the sale and that the issue with the PILOT arises at point of sale and has to do with 

the timing of the sale in the assessing year. Jill Scalise clarified that the Pilot is from the 

date of sale through the end of FY25. BAHT members discussed all options for the PILOT 

and that ultimately the BAHT would receive about $2,200 less from the sale of the home 

than they expected if they agreed to pay the PILOT.  Donna Kalinick moved that the 

PILOT be paid from the proceeds of the home, second by Tony Freitas. A vote was taken 

and unanimously approved. Donna Kalinick next discussed the issue of the BAHT bylaw 

that says BAHT cannot sell or buy property valued over $50,000. Legal Counsel has 

advised that the Select Board will need to be asked to authorize BAHT to sign 

documents and proceed with the sale. Donna Kalinick read the following motion: “I 

move pursuant to the provisions of Section 18-15C of Chapter 18 of the Town’s general 

bylaws to request the Brewster Select Board to authorize BAHT to convey and sell the 

property located at 212 Yankee Drive having a value in excess of $50,000 to income-

eligible household subject to an affordable housing deed restriction.” Ned Chatelain- 

second. Paul Ruchinskas asked if this will specify who from BAHT will sign on behalf of 

BAHT and Donna Kalinick clarified that there will be another vote on that matter at a 

later date and after the Select Board takes their vote. The Purchase and Sale agreement 

will need to be signed by a majority of BAHT. All voted in favor, the motion was 

unanimously approved.  

 

6. Housing Coordinator update: 

Along with ongoing orientation of the new Housing Program Assistant, Jill Scalise and 

Marissa Consolantis completed Serenity’s Compliance Certification and the Select 

Board certified that compliance which was then sent to Executive Office of Housing and 

Livable Communities (EOHLC). The Select Board held a public hearing on January 22nd 

for the FY24 application to continue the regional Community Development Block Grant 

(CDBG). As FY21 is closing out, the CDBG program is being well-used with 13 children 

currently in childcare and 12 current housing rehabilitation applications in progress. Jill 

Scalise updated the BAHT on the Housing Office’s January community engagements 

which included an info session at First Parish Church, a Housing 101 for Town staff, and 

a Resource Fair at Serenity Brewster with the Council on Aging (COA) and HAC also 

presenting.  Jill Scalise updated BAHT on the draft Regional Housing Strategy being 

completed by the Cape Cod Commission for which Brewster provided feedback. The 

40



final draft is expected next month, and a link will be sent once it is ready. On February 13 

at 10am, there will be a Local Preference session held by Lower Cape Housing Institute. 

 

7. Cape Cod Sea Camps update: 

Chair Tim Hackert shared the outcome of a joint meeting by the Bay Committee, Pond 

Committee, and Select Board which is a recommendation that housing on the pond 

property be part of the proposal going to the next Public Forum. Ned Chatelain shared 

that the Bay Committee approved future municipal uses on part of their parcel, that 

potentially includes housing, and that the final Public Forum will be on February 15th. 

Donna Kalinick shared that the fourth Public Forum will be held virtually and will include 

a presentation of the final plans going to Town Meeting as well as information related to 

questions from the third Public Forum followed by a Q&A session. The other result of the 

vote from the joint meeting is the decision to move forward with a community center. 

Donna Kalinick discussed that the length of proposed phasing scenarios could extend 

longer than 10 years and how this is a significant factor in decisions made regarding 

potential housing, and there are selected buildings that have been identified for reuse 

as potential housing which would not be deed restricted and would not be on the 

Subsidized Housing Inventory (SHI). BAHT discussed logistical barriers to adding 

housing to the Bay Property including seasonality of the property’s current use, along 

with infrastructure needed for other aspects of the property, and other current projects 

underway prohibiting the beginning of another full-scale housing project. Donna 

Kalinick also noted that the final vote for the Pond Property included a wastewater 

treatment plant for not just for potential new housing but also for surrounding existing 

housing.  

 

8. Annual Town Report for Brewster Affordable Housing Trust (BAHT) and possible 

vote: 

Chair Tim Hackert thanked Maggie Spade-Aguillar for preparing the Annual Town Report 

and noted that he provided technical edits. Paul Ruchinskas noted some corrections to 

add to the report and asked for additional figures to be added regarding Brewster 

residents’ utilization of the CDBG. Ned Chatelain moved to approve the Annual Report 

with a second by Vanessa Greene. All voted in favor. Unanimously approved. Edits given 

to Jill Scalise to finalize.  

 

9. For Your Information: 

Chair Tim Hackert shared that the Brewster Conservation Trust (BCT) is purchasing an 

8.5-acre parcel of land and the closing should be in June. There is potential for housing 

discussions at a later date in regard to the purchase. Donna Kalinick shared that the 

Annual Town Meeting is scheduled for May 11 at 1pm, and that the Select Board voted 

to bring to Town Meeting a Town-offered preschool stipend program that would be 

available to any Brewster resident regardless of income to be implemented this Fall 

school year if it passes at Town Meeting. 

 

10. Matters Not Reasonably Anticipated by the Chair: 

41



Vanessa Greene brought back up eligibility regarding the BRAP and asked for it to be 

added to the next agenda.  

 

11. Approval of Minutes from January 4, 2024: 

Chair Tim Hackert thanked Marissa Consolantis for submitting the minutes and added 

scrivener’s comments. Paul Ruchinskas moved to approve with comments, second by 

Vanessa. All voted in favor. Unanimously approved.  

 

12. Next Scheduled Meeting: March 7, 2024 

 

13. Adjournment: 

Ned Chatelain moved to adjourn, second by Tony Freitas. All voted in favor. Adjourned at 

6:39pm.  

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 Marissa Consolantis- Housing Program Assistant 

 

02.01.2024 BAHT Meeting Packet.pdf 

42



  

13 

FOR YOUR INFORMATION 

- HAC Housing Advocacy Session 

- Habitat for Humanity Home Applications for Dennis & Wellfleet 

- Provincetown Independent article March 13th : “Truro and 

Eastham May Limit Short-Term Rentals”  

43



View as Webpage 

 

  

 

 

  

       

Join the Coalition  
 

 

  

  Join us on March 26! 
A Discussion on Advocacy and Why It 

Matters To Our Local Economy 
 

  

 

  

 

 

Please enjoy some time with Amanda Converse, co-founder of Love Live 
Local, and her thoughts on advocacy. Why does it matter? How has it 
changed her life and journey? Why should you get involved? 

44

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fr20.rs6.net%2ftn.jsp%3ff%3d001lAMWMQzJ6DbYY02NQM5uOwty1kGYSNyEdh-XYrMUU4O-yNyHneusCgh4Iacf2pXJ4AQW6KHn__CF9TtEkfnRNaT_rxPhjopi2S-59tYuUoZM6qqsXSEFi2xU2bl24Ipm7VbuPLGomaeFEDW8Mp4OyA%3d%3d%26c%3d9mLVzxF0pvarYqZaFpYRpK1Msh3hSfiWAloo6JJzzQ26WQpSPAVokw%3d%3d%26ch%3dhLnwbSLa1rzCvMpIoqgwKVQ2lwABrakrZtYXLl_JoBoLE76mlLgnqQ%3d%3d&c=E,1,GUVx6L7dz-0-NJXwy8e_6NZR30S771ySRFSi-a035f2_eWo21EDvqpJgqOP3TDKJpahLYvPUhBwJl6Ca0xp1YT6knP-R_9x8i3b0FinDvF4,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fr20.rs6.net%2ftn.jsp%3ff%3d001lAMWMQzJ6DbYY02NQM5uOwty1kGYSNyEdh-XYrMUU4O-yNyHneusColsrTMsvKLYd5sTh_-IURqu7M0iHOYIihodaVOmbb8cAsC7ypBTqCL-KfESkVBHGNxy5-OhusdlZK0M4KDLa2bW2Iddfg5K3_0NP9zFmtbQaTRZzPkLVQLCfn6Yj_d2C8kQE0Qn2I7j%26c%3d9mLVzxF0pvarYqZaFpYRpK1Msh3hSfiWAloo6JJzzQ26WQpSPAVokw%3d%3d%26ch%3dhLnwbSLa1rzCvMpIoqgwKVQ2lwABrakrZtYXLl_JoBoLE76mlLgnqQ%3d%3d&c=E,1,zYF33LdrY7DuvMXeOUcnrpduqZzJrFMR8NJhVnkRTTH9_k_X7IzhgxwqXQ6UKG8PMJ3c9-Cr99M_Qe7flSg4hfoZJYO9Amr6Ci76G7WpnD0Rqx8rSQjdIZ4,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fr20.rs6.net%2ftn.jsp%3ff%3d001lAMWMQzJ6DbYY02NQM5uOwty1kGYSNyEdh-XYrMUU4O-yNyHneusCgh4Iacf2pXJf_QnbhSRJcEBn9-k52-S9CnkMGt8FGCzDJU-ohzKbGl5fOUWrirbOoT6OEJrC3BpRIu5DoEep-TTD8G-psUmc3OH-e-k2ra2ih1h_LNGYEu_akB6CMrhra7yM_-qX2WW%26c%3d9mLVzxF0pvarYqZaFpYRpK1Msh3hSfiWAloo6JJzzQ26WQpSPAVokw%3d%3d%26ch%3dhLnwbSLa1rzCvMpIoqgwKVQ2lwABrakrZtYXLl_JoBoLE76mlLgnqQ%3d%3d&c=E,1,pjUYHv1P6B5EEJ_gvYxwo8rVil8zi1lkRdueuKHqVaC4WZOHe0sukQSH6rBQQZo3eBMwbrI5tlmnmPnLb2vyvdhycV-t_8iN6jKCtyIM5-QqtcvxgGG4r4G7&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fr20.rs6.net%2ftn.jsp%3ff%3d001lAMWMQzJ6DbYY02NQM5uOwty1kGYSNyEdh-XYrMUU4O-yNyHneusCh3nc6BE-el-2ZbLBA3UR6JP5xik46ydVhaM4qbCZkpAJnJYqr0ELwfVTpAK7nP_2-OAGWDzrDtiSxZXniWKqG69oYWwOAPr7A%3d%3d%26c%3d9mLVzxF0pvarYqZaFpYRpK1Msh3hSfiWAloo6JJzzQ26WQpSPAVokw%3d%3d%26ch%3dhLnwbSLa1rzCvMpIoqgwKVQ2lwABrakrZtYXLl_JoBoLE76mlLgnqQ%3d%3d&c=E,1,qStIHPSFVsCVluElaZwXm_lh-_KRmpkHeWpzy1XZOXPzCiyk-BpVWHrIRldgwx0XfRZJc1NRqaGQ4HoU_Zteqzp_ntt7pHdTVtVEdYZ86BwMQ2lU1dVw&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fr20.rs6.net%2ftn.jsp%3ff%3d001lAMWMQzJ6DbYY02NQM5uOwty1kGYSNyEdh-XYrMUU4O-yNyHneusCh3nc6BE-el-2ZbLBA3UR6JP5xik46ydVhaM4qbCZkpAJnJYqr0ELwfVTpAK7nP_2-OAGWDzrDtiSxZXniWKqG69oYWwOAPr7A%3d%3d%26c%3d9mLVzxF0pvarYqZaFpYRpK1Msh3hSfiWAloo6JJzzQ26WQpSPAVokw%3d%3d%26ch%3dhLnwbSLa1rzCvMpIoqgwKVQ2lwABrakrZtYXLl_JoBoLE76mlLgnqQ%3d%3d&c=E,1,qStIHPSFVsCVluElaZwXm_lh-_KRmpkHeWpzy1XZOXPzCiyk-BpVWHrIRldgwx0XfRZJc1NRqaGQ4HoU_Zteqzp_ntt7pHdTVtVEdYZ86BwMQ2lU1dVw&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fr20.rs6.net%2ftn.jsp%3ff%3d001lAMWMQzJ6DbYY02NQM5uOwty1kGYSNyEdh-XYrMUU4O-yNyHneusCn7l9-a0KJ4PCaGWkSRUsPNVpzCEquy4eEMn5Nv7c6KFnTTUCB9K_SuyJb_CM9gM1FsZjEvENT1UAUPCIRyvBRbycwYUM2DzPQfLRizzSHaj%26c%3d9mLVzxF0pvarYqZaFpYRpK1Msh3hSfiWAloo6JJzzQ26WQpSPAVokw%3d%3d%26ch%3dhLnwbSLa1rzCvMpIoqgwKVQ2lwABrakrZtYXLl_JoBoLE76mlLgnqQ%3d%3d&c=E,1,IBsTRrGAJxQvJtQhvlqxl9aZ6g_FO-W_CNcAZobXpFWztfcKewp8_WIQoDt8wixAIT8GFEJrjdfT3rr3RQ7RlRD4mIlAUH7D-wvcqOSjrJ6EesSWS6SS&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fr20.rs6.net%2ftn.jsp%3ff%3d001lAMWMQzJ6DbYY02NQM5uOwty1kGYSNyEdh-XYrMUU4O-yNyHneusCl4ZH7qQBThvH11UmhXrJuAkOQQyPpdXqy0nv9fb366NOFo9VPnNKv1qzDe63KSRhu0NqoffQ0hM0s8Sp8n04xIr9wNZIEuv3Y9XQd2f6oSr%26c%3d9mLVzxF0pvarYqZaFpYRpK1Msh3hSfiWAloo6JJzzQ26WQpSPAVokw%3d%3d%26ch%3dhLnwbSLa1rzCvMpIoqgwKVQ2lwABrakrZtYXLl_JoBoLE76mlLgnqQ%3d%3d&c=E,1,4Tyk7ifA4nX2p0Ea7QIEdVP4B0YwI6OtcpxBq1tglidZMR6ze3Vk-i-Pgm_-blJm81N_IlbsZyH8TGC0pfCQtIGsYrMvLWwhpDOw8DM2&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fr20.rs6.net%2ftn.jsp%3ff%3d001lAMWMQzJ6DbYY02NQM5uOwty1kGYSNyEdh-XYrMUU4O-yNyHneusCl4ZH7qQBThvrCUL9XXSr9t_YJxpojFcO8sglpvwhVWYqqxqYA1WMKNx9e8KiEAQJiFS4c1O5tJcOC0dcSfhBa13LmkECfHsjvSqPjqvaBf8%26c%3d9mLVzxF0pvarYqZaFpYRpK1Msh3hSfiWAloo6JJzzQ26WQpSPAVokw%3d%3d%26ch%3dhLnwbSLa1rzCvMpIoqgwKVQ2lwABrakrZtYXLl_JoBoLE76mlLgnqQ%3d%3d&c=E,1,pRf-zy_YCE6uU5t2C7mBCg6NASlMGOX7LLHUrWlsx9K5hLrgxYqmgnU4X002kmFtJNqZ-0Yk-_TupDVmxppnCd9nGQZJvNkhXz_qvdbP6DxK9rIIY3aG3Svzn64,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fr20.rs6.net%2ftn.jsp%3ff%3d001lAMWMQzJ6DbYY02NQM5uOwty1kGYSNyEdh-XYrMUU4O-yNyHneusCpErE5FZyHqFjHgYixDqC_Cxvaq1HaRpXWGbibskRqyeiZcnVh6lhLE2cw804lQyy_evqoxe5UIhEQ-jCiI2lRW0fzJJ-WxY2swn9JLkwOk5WeQXWLpfiLg%3d%26c%3d9mLVzxF0pvarYqZaFpYRpK1Msh3hSfiWAloo6JJzzQ26WQpSPAVokw%3d%3d%26ch%3dhLnwbSLa1rzCvMpIoqgwKVQ2lwABrakrZtYXLl_JoBoLE76mlLgnqQ%3d%3d&c=E,1,7kZQnnxNuOKqF9S6c8146AtUssZJuTjdb_oka2EFma9HdW-3ezMfCjNv8LxdztX_c0kn9pvSHFV7ID2A816NNqEenZm8MyXVIP1QT4guvDjgOA,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fr20.rs6.net%2ftn.jsp%3ff%3d001lAMWMQzJ6DbYY02NQM5uOwty1kGYSNyEdh-XYrMUU4O-yNyHneusCl4ZH7qQBThvhpK47UR8d1MqsDeu_j5KL_aEloYj0jcKNFn50D1rwVGCmg0ny_EqXaqr9dDNx4nh8DxCrDQZAFm_Re0t5mq7t1wrpQudEwarCNa-BndKGPt8v7gYDn2mx2XuUlk1IJ1a61zvVvr73kEeOXJYZ11tn3w2JW0EPFnA%26c%3d9mLVzxF0pvarYqZaFpYRpK1Msh3hSfiWAloo6JJzzQ26WQpSPAVokw%3d%3d%26ch%3dhLnwbSLa1rzCvMpIoqgwKVQ2lwABrakrZtYXLl_JoBoLE76mlLgnqQ%3d%3d&c=E,1,QCeMrcsEZ60-qP6IG2DJAWBPtPkSbHDUnsasOzaeT62DtgVDdnnmeOne0_7sI_8xt2HLPzl7D_Hhxp1b6NVxb-lXnkFn52UigksTXSiztv9YhQNqsg,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fr20.rs6.net%2ftn.jsp%3ff%3d001lAMWMQzJ6DbYY02NQM5uOwty1kGYSNyEdh-XYrMUU4O-yNyHneusCgh4Iacf2pXJtB6iiuE-edfAnQCoRqf9ReMlR_0ewxv1IM-u1NBXgGjorlCGN0OhOBnxnEWexq3mNdAihGF6SSZDb__Ey1yaNLMmf2AqK6kuIhC3MP5O45Ypqbju8Bgt8IHapj72QVIB31_18mZ0p7tuKXwXXZAKXf7IzJm7iVw8wGpRrGOVfRw7lnfbni2-grNinLsq7F1v%26c%3d9mLVzxF0pvarYqZaFpYRpK1Msh3hSfiWAloo6JJzzQ26WQpSPAVokw%3d%3d%26ch%3dhLnwbSLa1rzCvMpIoqgwKVQ2lwABrakrZtYXLl_JoBoLE76mlLgnqQ%3d%3d&c=E,1,YEcO6oJT6n2a0nfRhScUX7Ff1Wz_f6qYkc04f9Z7bt9olmdDSJYgCEv6hxcJMHYKoQqAtFQxhhJicy-_7kLpa9NMcBrS0puRkJa90js7WHvQIhQHeAY,&typo=1


Register for the 3/26 event  
 

About Amanda  
 

 

  

All seminars are held via Zoom and recorded so that you can access them at 
any time on our website. Seminars are an hour in length and include Q&A. 

  
 

  

 

  
  

 

Share This Email  

 

Follow us on social media 

     
  

 

 

45

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fr20.rs6.net%2ftn.jsp%3ff%3d001lAMWMQzJ6DbYY02NQM5uOwty1kGYSNyEdh-XYrMUU4O-yNyHneusCgh4Iacf2pXJtB6iiuE-edfAnQCoRqf9ReMlR_0ewxv1IM-u1NBXgGjorlCGN0OhOBnxnEWexq3mNdAihGF6SSZDb__Ey1yaNLMmf2AqK6kuIhC3MP5O45Ypqbju8Bgt8IHapj72QVIB31_18mZ0p7tuKXwXXZAKXf7IzJm7iVw8wGpRrGOVfRw7lnfbni2-grNinLsq7F1v%26c%3d9mLVzxF0pvarYqZaFpYRpK1Msh3hSfiWAloo6JJzzQ26WQpSPAVokw%3d%3d%26ch%3dhLnwbSLa1rzCvMpIoqgwKVQ2lwABrakrZtYXLl_JoBoLE76mlLgnqQ%3d%3d&c=E,1,AJ5cBZ_neoJv5vwH4qvJmOVAVu7moOov60YUGl70SKUePYX9JEmYMxDLwZV09wFghHiB-q4hDjEcW-KjOg8YH2NAss1qYJGbczRbDidaqCd4yw,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fr20.rs6.net%2ftn.jsp%3ff%3d001lAMWMQzJ6DbYY02NQM5uOwty1kGYSNyEdh-XYrMUU4O-yNyHneusCgh4Iacf2pXJf_QnbhSRJcEBn9-k52-S9CnkMGt8FGCzDJU-ohzKbGl5fOUWrirbOoT6OEJrC3BpRIu5DoEep-TTD8G-psUmc3OH-e-k2ra2ih1h_LNGYEu_akB6CMrhra7yM_-qX2WW%26c%3d9mLVzxF0pvarYqZaFpYRpK1Msh3hSfiWAloo6JJzzQ26WQpSPAVokw%3d%3d%26ch%3dhLnwbSLa1rzCvMpIoqgwKVQ2lwABrakrZtYXLl_JoBoLE76mlLgnqQ%3d%3d&c=E,1,bhgs9eGxuIbDLw75NcpyhJoKgcQ3g6iuEsdnmg7j-X7MhLbuCU2g-cebxpiF0X6P0PFO8BAbCgrlf7LTj6YdqyHlwNeNW-ou3CIq_TcF&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fr20.rs6.net%2ftn.jsp%3ff%3d001lAMWMQzJ6DbYY02NQM5uOwty1kGYSNyEdh-XYrMUU4O-yNyHneusCl5xylrhlRCPfQ8t_-qv6uZblWH_KP1g7b2cSQ0Xa3IjnmCeNxXxvFIFjbRl9hbGw5_S_zm4tS4BtmSCRPaHg4AvN5UESSS96KswFXPWOx10slfAd3zqwIDD9MuhaGomgdxQBsZEhOmPIl40FY-9zfQ%3d%26c%3d9mLVzxF0pvarYqZaFpYRpK1Msh3hSfiWAloo6JJzzQ26WQpSPAVokw%3d%3d%26ch%3dhLnwbSLa1rzCvMpIoqgwKVQ2lwABrakrZtYXLl_JoBoLE76mlLgnqQ%3d%3d&c=E,1,W3j9xPrEVwv6ZNhpX---nB5VF35KWRTmpGb0VgtNcnCFx0n-T-VT1F-E33fiP65x5QnQDYpsXgwbC5wXXI1u3xbpjqkGZ-XmCUINajiyaVQJgzRPmUo0lyw,&typo=1
mailto:?subject=March%2026%3A%20Why%20does%20advocacy%20matter%3F&body=https://conta.cc/3THYFQG
mailto:?subject=March%2026%3A%20Why%20does%20advocacy%20matter%3F&body=https://conta.cc/3THYFQG
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fr20.rs6.net%2ftn.jsp%3ff%3d001lAMWMQzJ6DbYY02NQM5uOwty1kGYSNyEdh-XYrMUU4O-yNyHneusCl4ZH7qQBThvH11UmhXrJuAkOQQyPpdXqy0nv9fb366NOFo9VPnNKv1qzDe63KSRhu0NqoffQ0hM0s8Sp8n04xIr9wNZIEuv3Y9XQd2f6oSr%26c%3d9mLVzxF0pvarYqZaFpYRpK1Msh3hSfiWAloo6JJzzQ26WQpSPAVokw%3d%3d%26ch%3dhLnwbSLa1rzCvMpIoqgwKVQ2lwABrakrZtYXLl_JoBoLE76mlLgnqQ%3d%3d&c=E,1,ms8mkJ7eLPtBiF47I2WxbnuAKVbYZap0jEPUbXFn9omMI50W32CefNgaDo168O7TdaJSA4W4kb1QnanGVhfEwnBkjIItHy5POP-bLxXeFAzcTTQoVA5Dl_r0Cd7T&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fr20.rs6.net%2ftn.jsp%3ff%3d001lAMWMQzJ6DbYY02NQM5uOwty1kGYSNyEdh-XYrMUU4O-yNyHneusCpErE5FZyHqFjHgYixDqC_Cxvaq1HaRpXWGbibskRqyeiZcnVh6lhLE2cw804lQyy_evqoxe5UIhEQ-jCiI2lRW0fzJJ-WxY2swn9JLkwOk5WeQXWLpfiLg%3d%26c%3d9mLVzxF0pvarYqZaFpYRpK1Msh3hSfiWAloo6JJzzQ26WQpSPAVokw%3d%3d%26ch%3dhLnwbSLa1rzCvMpIoqgwKVQ2lwABrakrZtYXLl_JoBoLE76mlLgnqQ%3d%3d&c=E,1,JFUvCF4K52lIMb7SQA7waIz5REhLbzNzivYVlihwAMZ31SlUsr1qLZcQEr9O0UamdUU3Dm2p0DFip5A7Y7dzcawKQpkcyxwPWycw9K7L74XuJqgxRBEBInSoUA,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fr20.rs6.net%2ftn.jsp%3ff%3d001lAMWMQzJ6DbYY02NQM5uOwty1kGYSNyEdh-XYrMUU4O-yNyHneusCl4ZH7qQBThvhpK47UR8d1MqsDeu_j5KL_aEloYj0jcKNFn50D1rwVGCmg0ny_EqXaqr9dDNx4nh8DxCrDQZAFm_Re0t5mq7t1wrpQudEwarCNa-BndKGPt8v7gYDn2mx2XuUlk1IJ1a61zvVvr73kEeOXJYZ11tn3w2JW0EPFnA%26c%3d9mLVzxF0pvarYqZaFpYRpK1Msh3hSfiWAloo6JJzzQ26WQpSPAVokw%3d%3d%26ch%3dhLnwbSLa1rzCvMpIoqgwKVQ2lwABrakrZtYXLl_JoBoLE76mlLgnqQ%3d%3d&c=E,1,fSSX1JY1MmMeyBamXFLWI_QzfPIB6KXDF46A9PQulsMfv2dakEbCpClIloKWqUdlLU2x2I4MBg4HiTpRXPrf2IJIlqq2BWLa-VlZJCkj3IVW9ng,&typo=1


46



Advertise in the Indie.

Reach more readers from
Eastham to Provincetown.

Get the word out. Place
an ad.

Let us bring you the

paper.

Your subscription supports
real community journalism.

Read local. Subscribe
now!

HOUSING

Truro and Eastham May Limit Short-
Term Rentals
‘Fractional ownership’ arrangements could also be banned by voters

BY SOPHIE MANN-SHAFIR AND OLIVIA OLDHAM · MAR 13, 2024

Truro and Eastham are each considering town meeting articles that would limit how many
short-term rental properties one person or corporation could legally own and that would ban
“fractional ownership” of residential property outright.

HOME STORIES SHORTCUTS INDIE’S
CHOICE

LJP SHOP ABOUT DONATE 

4 pages left Sign In Subscribe

47

https://provincetownindependent.org/advertise/
https://provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://provincetownindependent.org/author/s-mann-shafir-oldham/
https://provincetownindependent.org/
https://provincetownindependent.org/all-stories/
https://provincetownindependent.org/category/indies-choice/
https://provincetownindependent.org/local-journalism-project/
https://provincetownindependent.org/shop/
https://provincetownindependent.org/about-provincetown-independent/
https://www.localjournalismproject.org/give
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/


The four Outer Cape towns have the highest percentage of seasonal housing units — homes that are not anyone’s primary residence

— on Cape Cod. [Image courtesy Cape Cod Commission]

The measures follow in the footsteps of bylaws that Provincetown adopted last October.
Tisbury, on Martha’s Vineyard, adopted a fractional ownership ban last April.

At a public forum on March 4, Truro o�cials gave an overview of that town’s articles and
answered questions.

The �rst article, which does not yet have a number because it has not been inserted in Truro’s
town meeting warrant, would prohibit corporations from holding short-term rental
certi�cates and would allow LLCs, S corporations, and trusts to hold them only if they disclose
all of their human owners at town hall.

A second draft article would limit the number of short-term rental certi�cates any one owner
could have to two. Current owners of three short-term rentals would be “grandfathered in”
and allowed to continue operating, but owners of four or more would be allowed only to
continue with three.

A third draft bylaw would prohibit fractional ownership arrangements of residential property
in which the ownership shares are sold to strangers on the open market, as facilitated by
companies such as Pacaso and Lifestyle Asset Group.

Short-term rentals are de�ned (and taxed) under state law as o�ering stays of fewer than 30
days.

The Lexvest Group, which is based in Maynard, currently o�ers three single-family homes and
three cottages on Shore Road as short-term rentals on the website VRBO.

The company also owns the Prince of Whales cottage colony, which has 17 units, and the Truro
Beach Cottages, which has 11. Those rentals are booked through their own websites.

Truro had 459 registered short-term rentals last season, Town Manager Darrin Tangeman told
the Independent. The municipal services company Avenu, which o�ers software that can
“scrape” a variety of short-term rental listing sites to �nd unregistered listings, told
Tangeman there were another 27 properties that were not registered with the town.

The draft articles say that their “purpose and intent” is to “protect the time-honored tradition
of home rentals in Truro” while also limiting “the conversion of residential units to short-
term rentals,” which it says has had a “deleterious e�ect” on the year-round rental stock.

According to Truro’s draft Housing Needs Assessment and Production Plan, only 15 percent of
the town’s occupied housing stock are rental units, which makes the town a “rental desert.”

4 pages left Sign In Subscribe

48

https://provincetownindependent.org/top-stories/2023/10/25/with-turnout-high-all-14-articles-oked/
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif9766/f/agendas/truro_str_warrant_articles_for_2024_atm_-_revised_03.04.24_2.pdf
https://provincetownindependent.org/news/2020/10/22/new-company-bets-on-multiple-owners-of-luxury-cape-homes/
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif9766/f/uploads/truro_draft_hpp_8-2023.pdf
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/


Considering Truro’s total housing inventory instead of just the occupied units, only 5 percent
of the units are occupied by renters, according to the Cape Cod Commission. Twenty-�ve
percent of Truro’s housing units are occupied by their owners, and the remaining 70 percent
are either used seasonally or are entirely vacant.

The percentage of Truro’s housing that is fully occupied is lower than in any other town on
Cape Cod, according to the commission, and the median sale price for a single-family home is
$1.4 million, among the highest on the Cape.

The a�ordable housing development at Sally’s Way has 16 year-round rentals — and more
than 200 families on a waiting list.

Select board chair Kristen Reed said that the number of registered short-term rentals one
owner could hold has not been �nalized. “The number two could change if that was the will of
the people,” Reed said at the March 4 forum. “It could be three. It could be more.”

Forum attendees had questions about the fractional ownership article and how it might a�ect
longtime friends who own property together. Lee Swislow referred to “chosen family” to
describe those relationships and said the bylaw’s language about “unrelated persons” might
exclude people.

Tollie Miller made a similar point. “For about 25 years, I’ve owned a house in Truro with three
of my closest friends, two of whom are married to each other,” Miller said. “I don’t want to
discover that because we’ve done this for all these years together — because we could never
a�ord to have a place to share otherwise — that it’s going to get us into trouble.”

Anne Greenbaum, vice chair of the planning board, was moderating the forum; she said that
the issue deserved attention. “First of all, you all would be ‘grandparented in,’ but second of
all, we need to �gure out how to integrate that issue of chosen family,” Greenbaum said.

A ‘Proactive’ Ban

Eastham’s Task Force on Zoning and Regulation recommended both a ban on fractional
ownership and a per-owner cap on short-term rentals to the select board. Though the town
reports that it currently has no homes under fractional ownership, task force chair Mary Nee
said the ban is “a proactive response” to the possibility of single-family homes being bought
up in investment schemes.

“This is the �rst year we’ve looked at fractional ownership as a task force,” said Nee. The
select board had asked the task force to examine the subject after Provincetown and Tisbury
passed their bans last year.

4 pages left Sign In Subscribe

49

https://www.capecodcommission.org/resource-library/file?url=%2Fdept%2Fcommission%2Fteam%2Fmember%2FProject+Documents%2F35+Scudder+Residential+Community%2FReports%2FHousing%2F2022-12-12+35+Scudder-DRAFT+Town+Presentation.pdf
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/


Eastham’s year-round rental vacancy rate is “virtually zero,” the task force found.
Provincetown’s assistant town manager Dan Riviello and community development director
Tim Famulare discussed Provincetown’s new bylaws with the task force on Dec. 5.

Nee said that Eastham is especially vulnerable to investors buying up the housing stock
because property values are lower than those in nearby towns. Eastham’s median single-
family home price was $779,500 in 2023, according to the Cape Cod and Islands Association of
Realtors, whereas Well�eet’s was $965,000, and the median in Orleans was $1,222,500.

“In terms of investment opportunities, we as a community are very attractive,” Nee said.

Select board member Gerry Cerasale raised concerns that groups of friends would not be able to
share homes or that the ban would complicate divorce proceedings. Nee assured him that the
ban would apply only to corporate entities.

Eastham’s proposed short-term rental bylaw would require corporations to name their human
owners, as in Truro’s proposal and Provincetown’s bylaw, and would cap the number of short-
term rentals any one person could own or operate at two.

The current draft of the bylaw does not include a “grandfather” clause for people who own
more than two, however. Instead, a person who currently owns or operates three short-term
rentals would need to choose two that would continue to operate.

The proposed bylaws will be discussed at a public hearing of the planning board on March 20,
after which the select board will make an “ultimate determination” on the �nal draft of the
article before the warrant is �nalized in early April.

Town Manager Jacqui Beebe will then hold a public meeting on all of the warrant articles ahead
of town meeting on May 6.

TAGGED WITH: EASTHAM, SHORT-TERM RENTALS, TOWN MEETING, TRURO

FILED UNDER: EASTHAM, ECONOMY, FEATURED, HOUSING, NEWS, TOWNS, TRURO

Share Tweet

4 pages left Sign In Subscribe

50

https://capecod.stats.10kresearch.com/docs/lmu/2023-12/x/Eastham?src=page
https://capecod.stats.10kresearch.com/docs/lmu/2023-12/x/Wellfleet?src=page
https://capecod.stats.10kresearch.com/docs/lmu/2023-12/x/Orleans?src=map
https://www.eastham-ma.gov/DocumentCenter/View/2892/Proposed-Zoning-Amendments-Annual-Town-Meeting-2024?bidId=
https://provincetownindependent.org/tag/eastham/
https://provincetownindependent.org/tag/short-term-rentals/
https://provincetownindependent.org/tag/town-meeting/
https://provincetownindependent.org/tag/truro/
https://provincetownindependent.org/category/towns/eastham/
https://provincetownindependent.org/category/news/economy/
https://provincetownindependent.org/category/featured/
https://provincetownindependent.org/category/news/economy/housing/
https://provincetownindependent.org/category/news/
https://provincetownindependent.org/category/towns/
https://provincetownindependent.org/category/towns/truro/
https://arcadiaptown.com/
https://provincetownindependent.org/shop/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/
https://subscriber.provincetownindependent.org/


  

14 

JOINT MEETING WITH HOUSING PARTNERSHIP & HOUSING TRUST 

- HOUSING PRODUCTION PLAN IMPLEMENTATION STRATEGIES 

- LOCAL COMPREHENSIVE PLAN HOUSING BUILDING BLOCK   

o  GOALS, PURPOSES & ACTIONS 

-  HOUSING TRUST FY24-25 PRIORITIES 

-  BOOKS AND BIG IDEAS HOUSING FLYER 
-   BOOKS AND BIG IDEAS HOUSING 101 SESSION FLYER  
-  GOOD LANDLORD LAW 

51



Town of Brewster  

Housing Production Plan 

2022-2027 

 

 

HOUSING PRODUCTION PLAN (HPP) IMPLEMENTATION TABLE FEBRUARY 2024 
The table below outlines the responsible parties for each strategy, as well as possible time frames and progress on strategies. The column on the right 

provides notes and accomplishments regarding the Town's work on the strategies one year into the 5-year plan. 

  

Housing Production Plan Implementation Table as of February 2024 (Updated from Table 24 in the 2022 HPP) Note: SB FY24-25 Strategic Plan (H-2) 

Implementation Strategies 

CONFIRM 

Responsible Entities 

CONFIRM 

Time Frame 

  

 

NOTES 

 

✓ 

Lead Support 

Regulatory Reform 

#1 

Reevaluate the existing ADU and ACDU bylaws and other 

references to accessory apartments; explore amendments to 

streamline these provisions and improve their efficacy. 

Planning 

Building 

BHP 

HC 

SB 

Partial 

Completion 

FY24 

ADU Bylaw amended at Fall 

TM23. 
✓  

#2 
Amend zoning to clearly allow mixed uses that include housing 

in business-zoned areas. 
Planning 

SB, HC 

TA, BHP 
 FY24/25 

Mixed use & Multi-family 

Zoning Technical Services RFQ 

due 3.24. Jon Idman staff lead. 

  

#3 

Reevaluate the existing multifamily dwelling bylaw (Section 

179-34) and consider changes and other regulatory measures 

to facilitate multi-unit residential development. 

Planning 
HC, TA 

SB, BHP 
 FY24/25 

Mixed use & Multi-family 

Zoning Technical Services RFQ 

due 3.24. Jon Idman staff lead. 

 

  

#4 

Explore measures to require or encourage the inclusion of 

affordable units in residential development over a certain 

number of units. 

Planning 
HC, TA 

SB 

 TBD 

 

  

  
 

#5 
 Allow and incentivize the adaptive reuse of existing buildings 

for the creation of affordable and mixed income housing. 

Planning 

Building 

TA, SB 

HC  

ZBA 

BHP 

In Process 

Consideration of reuse of some 

Sea Camps Bay Parcel buildings 

for housing. 

  

  

#6 

Utilizing the findings of the ongoing Integrated Water 

Resource Management Plan, continue to identify appropriate 

wastewater treatment systems to enable the creation of 

denser housing development that can support the inclusion of 

affordable units. 

Interdepartmental: 

Water Resources 

Task Force.  

Health, TA, SB, 

Planning, Natural 

Resources  

HC 

BAHT 

BHP 

 

In Process 

Consideration of wastewater 

treatment plant and housing on 

a portion of the Sea Camps 

Pond Parcel. 

 

52



Town of Brewster  

Housing Production Plan 

2022-2027 

 

 

Housing Production Plan Implementation Table as of February 2024 (Updated from Table 24 in the 2022 HPP) Note: SB FY24-25 Strategic Plan (H-2) 

Implementation Strategies 

CONFIRM 

Responsible Entities 

CONFIRM 

Time Frame 

  

 

NOTES 

 

✓ 

Lead Support 

 

Funding & Assets 

#7 

Continue to work with nearby communities on the Cape by 

pooling CPA funds and other resources to construct affordable 

housing in suitable locations throughout the region and meet 

regional housing needs.  

CPC 

TA 

HC 

SB 

BHP 

BAHT 

Success & 

ongoing 

CPC Spring TM23 fund Orleans 

& Wellfleet. Spring Rock 55% 

local & 15% regional preference 

approved by EOHLC &  CPA 

funds Fall TM23 

✓ 

#8  
Develop a five-year financial plan for the BAHT and determine 

whether additional funding streams should be explored. 

BAHT & Finance 

(FT) Team & SB 

HC 

CPC 

Success & 

ongoing  

 Five year plan developed by 

Trust in FY23, updated FY24. 

Trust has interest in exploring 

additional funding streams. 

✓ 

#9 

Based upon the BAHT five-year financial plan, explore other 

funding opportunities to support housing initiatives at a range 

of income levels. 

BAHT, CPC, FT, SB, 

TA & HC 
BHP FY24-26 

Trust notes:  RE transfer tax, 

year-round deed restrictions, 

standing appropriation for land, 

Trust for 80-120% AMI. 

 

#10 

Explore local property tax incentives for the creation of 

affordable housing, such as offering a reduction of property 

taxes to an owner renting an affordable unit. 

 SB 

TA 

Finance  

Assessor 

HC 

BAHT 

 TBD     

#11 
Develop criteria for assessing a property’s suitability for the 

creation of affordable and attainable housing. 

Planning 

HC, BAHT 

Building, Health 

Cons Comm, 

Open Space 

TA, SB, MHP 

First 
Not yet addressed, consider for 

FY24/25 
  

#12 

Inventory existing Town-owned land using the criteria 

developed to determine suitability for housing; develop & issue 

an RFP for the development of affordable & attainable housing 

on properties identified as suitable for housing development. 

Planning 

HC 

TA 

BAHT 

Cons Comm 

Assessor 

SB 

Open Space 

After #11    

#13 
If deemed necessary based upon the findings of the Town-

owned land inventory, develop and issue an RFP for the 

BAHT 

TA 

HC 

Planning 

SB 
After #12    

53



Town of Brewster  

Housing Production Plan 

2022-2027 

 

 

Housing Production Plan Implementation Table as of February 2024 (Updated from Table 24 in the 2022 HPP) Note: SB FY24-25 Strategic Plan (H-2) 

Implementation Strategies 

CONFIRM 

Responsible Entities 

CONFIRM 

Time Frame 

  

 

NOTES 

 

✓ 

Lead Support 

acquisition of privately held land for the creation of affordable 

and attainable housing. 

Education & Advocacy 

#14 
Develop a collaborative housing education plan that connects 

to the Town’s Local Comprehensive Plan (LCP). 

BAHT 

BHP 

HC 

Vision 

Planning 

BHA, COA 

 In process 

LCP approved at Fall TM23. 

Several informational sessions 

held. Housing 101, April 2024. 

 

#15 

Continue to ensure regular participation by staff and members 

of Town bodies in available trainings on housing-related issues 

including fair housing, local and regional housing needs, 

comprehensive permit administration, and other relevant 

topics. 

HC 

BAHT 

BHP 

 

Planning 

CPC 

ZBA 

SB 

Finance 

 

Success & 

ongoing 

Provide training info. Housing 

Institute. Brewster Local 

Preference Forum on 8.17.23. 

 

Local Policy & Planning Strategies 

#16 

Continue to make good use of 40B, including the Local 

Initiative Program (LIP), as a vehicle for creating affordable 

housing. 

BHP 

BAHT 

HC, TA 

SB 

ZBA 

CPC 

Success & 

ongoing  

 

Brewster Woods leased, 

Habitat in development,  

Spring Rock Village comp 

permit approved.  

SB FY24-25 Plan (H-3) 

✓ 

#17 

Encourage public/private partnerships to facilitate the 

collaborative production of affordable housing to meet a range 

of community needs. 

BAHT 

BHP 

HC 

TA 

SB 

Planning 

CPC 

In process  Informal Encouragement   

#18 

Continue to monitor the impacts of short-term rentals on the 

availability of year-round rental units; review and consider 

changes to local policies accordingly. 

SB 

Finance 

TA 

BAHT 

HC 
In process 

SB FY24-25 Plan (CC-4) 

Evaluate impacts of short term 

rentals. 

 

 

#19 

Increase housing staff capacity to ensure continued and 

consistent collaboration with the Building, Conservation, 

Health, and Planning Departments. 

TA, BAHT 

Finance 

HC 

Interdepartmental: 

Building 

Planning 

Success & 

ongoing 

Housing Program Assistant 

hired 1/2024, funded by BAHT. 

 

✓ 

54



Town of Brewster  

Housing Production Plan 

2022-2027 

 

 

Housing Production Plan Implementation Table as of February 2024 (Updated from Table 24 in the 2022 HPP) Note: SB FY24-25 Strategic Plan (H-2) 

Implementation Strategies 

CONFIRM 

Responsible Entities 

CONFIRM 

Time Frame 

  

 

NOTES 

 

✓ 

Lead Support 

 

 

Community Resources & Local Support  

#20 

Continue the CDBG-funded housing rehabilitation program to 

enable income-eligible homeowners to make critical home 

repairs. 

HC  

TA 

Finance 

 

SB 

BAHT, BHP 

Building  

 

Success & 

ongoing 

Received 1.7M CDBG FY22/23 

funding as lead community. 

Application for FY24. 

SB FY24-25 Plan (H-1) 

✓   

#21 
Evaluate current CPC-funded housing initiatives and consider 

adjusting to meet current needs. 

BAHT 

CPC, SB 

HC 

BHP 
Success & 

ongoing 

BAHT overseeing Buydown. 

CPC funds Fall TM23. Rental 

assistance continued, 3 year 

contract with HAC 8.23. 

✓ 

#22 

Explore other opportunities for direct support for eligible 

households, including partnerships with local non-profits and 

housing assistance providers. 

HC 

BHP 

BAHT 

COA, SB 

CPC 

BHA 

In process 

Working with CDP & HAC on 

ADU resources. Select Board 

Childcare voucher proposal. 

Cape Light Compact. Water 

bills. 

 

 

Notations:      yellow highlight- active work 

ADU- Accessory Dwelling Unit               CPA- Community Preservation Act  MHP- MA Housing Partnership  

ACDU- Accessory Commercial Dwelling Unit   CPC- Community Preservation Committee     SB- Select Board                                     

BAHT- Brewster Affordable Housing Trust   Cons Comm- Conservation Committee     TA- Town Administration                                              

BHA- Brewster Housing Authority  COA- Council on Aging    TM- Town Meeting 

BHP- Brewster Housing Partnership      FT- Finance Team               ZBA- Zoning Board of Appeals          

CDBG- Community Development Block Grant   HC- Housing Coordinator         

   

 ✓ =  accomplishment 

 

55



Housing Trust Priority and Ongoing Initiatives for FY 24-25 
 

A. Develop and Preserve Affordable Housing:   
 
Priority Initiatives: 
 

 Preserve Subsidized Housing Inventory (SHI) properties (HPP #21) 
o Current vacant SHI homes: 212 Yankee Drive, 11 Sean Circle, 88 Belmont Park 

Road 
 

 Develop new affordable housing (by building):  
o Support the funding & development of Spring Rock Village  (HPP #16 & #8)  

 

 Identify site for next affordable housing initiative  
o Participate in the exploration of housing at the Cape Cod Sea Camps properties 

(HPP#12) 
o Develop criteria for property’s suitability for housing use &/or purchase 

(HPP#11). 
o Inventory Town-owned land and consider acquisition of land. (HPP#12) 

 

 Create a Housing Opportunity Fund (HPP#9) 
 

Ongoing Initiatives: 
 

 Develop new affordable housing (without building):  
o Continue Brewster Rental Assistance Program (BRAP) (HPP#21) 

 

 Support Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funding for home 
rehabilitation. (HPP#20) 
 

 Manage the Brewster Affordable Buy Down program (HPP#21) 
 

B. Educate:   
 
Ongoing Initiative: 
 

 Participate in a collaborative Housing Education Plan (HPP #14 & #15) including 
Select Board updates, joint meetings with other committees, website postings and 
outreach. Coordinate with the Brewster Housing Partnership (BHP) on housing 
education opportunities, including having an annual forum and encouraging 
attendance at Community Education Sessions.  

56



 

C. Advocate and Collaborate:   
 
Priority Initiatives: 
 

 Hire a Housing Program Assistant (HPP#19) 
 

 Update 5-year Housing Financial Plan (HPP#8) 
 

 Explore year-round deed restrictions and other legislative initiatives to support 
affordable and attainable housing (HPP # 9 & #18) 

 

 Advocate and explore a review of current zoning as it relates to housing   
(HPP #2, #3 & #5) 

 

 Explore requesting and accepting donations to the Trust 
 

Ongoing Initiatives: 
 

 Advocate for continued Trust funding (includes allocations from the Community 
Preservation Act (CPA), dedication of the short-term rental revenue, free cash 
and/or budget allocations) 
 

 Work with housing partners in Brewster and in surrounding Towns. (HPP#22)         
o Support local initiatives (for example: Habitat for Humanity, Housing Institute)  
o Network with local and regional housing partners 

 
 

D. Engage and Communicate:    
 
Ongoing Initiative: 
 

 Provide opportunities for residents to share their thoughts and ideas.  
o Community engagement component of the Housing Education Plan 
o Citizen’s Forum   
o Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (DEI) exploration 

 

 

 

Approved by the Housing Trust December 7, 2023 

57



58



59



60



61



 

 
Geoffrey E. Snyder 
Commissioner of Revenue 

 
Sean R. Cronin 

Senior Deputy Commissioner 

Informational Guideline Release 
 

 

 
Municipal Finance Law Bureau 

Informational Guideline Release (IGR) No. 24-4 

March 2024 

 

 

AFFORDABLE HOUSING PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION 

(G.L. c. 59, § 5O) 

 

This Informational Guideline Release (IGR) informs local officials about a new local option 

affordable housing property tax exemption. It also explains local standards and procedures 

that may be adopted relative to the exemption. 

 

 

Topical Index Key: Distribution: 

 

Abatements and Appeals Assessors 

Exemptions Collectors 

Treasurers 

Accountants and Auditors 

Selectmen/Mayors 

City/Town Managers/Exec. Secys. 

Finance Directors 

City/Town Councils 

City Solicitors/Town Counsels 

 

 

 

Supporting a Commonwealth of Communities 
www.mass.gov/DLS 

62

http://www.mass.gov/DLS


Municipal Finance Law Bureau 

Informational Guideline Release (IGR) No. 24-4 

March 2024 

 

AFFORDABLE HOUSING PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION 

(G.L. c. 59, § 5O) 

 

SUMMARY: 

This Informational Guideline Release (IGR) informs local officials about a new local option, 

affordable housing property tax exemption. The exemption was created by section 3 of “AN 

ACT TO IMPROVE THE COMMONWEALTH’S COMPETITIVENESS, AFFORDABILITY 

AND EQUITY,” which was signed into law on October 4, 2023. St. 2023, c. 50. For 

municipalities that accept it, this new tax exemption would apply to the property of 

residential unit owners who rent their units to income-qualifying persons at affordable 

rates on a year-round, annual basis. 

 

GUIDELINES: 

 

I. LOCAL ACCEPTANCE 

 

A. Acceptance 

 

Acceptance of G.L. c. 59, § 5O is by vote of the municipality’s legislative body, subject to 

charter. G.L. c. 4, § 4. Following acceptance, the board of selectboard of a town; the town 

council of a municipality having a town council form of government; the city manager, 

with the city council’s approval, in a city with a plan D or E form of government; or the 

mayor, with the city council’s approval, in all other cities may establish the parameters of 

the affordable housing property tax exemption. This includes all of the locally determined 

amounts noted in Section II below, any other restrictions or regulations consistent with the 

intent of the law and any local rules and procedures. A municipality may also adopt 

ordinances or by-laws to implement the provisions of the exemption. 

 

B. Effective Date 

The acceptance vote should explicitly state the fiscal year in which the exemption will 

first be available, the first of which can be fiscal year 2025. 

 

 

 

 

 

BUREAU OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE LAW KENNETH WOODLAND, CHIEF 

63

https://malegislature.gov/Laws/SessionLaws/Acts/2023/Chapter50
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleI/Chapter4/Section4


C. Revocation 

 

Acceptance may be revoked, but the city or town must wait until at least three years after 

acceptance. Revocation is also by vote of the legislative body, subject to charter. G.L. c. 

4, § 4B. 

 

D. Notice of Acceptance or Revocation 

 

The city or town clerk should notify the Municipal Databank that G.L. c. 59, § 5O has 

been accepted or revoked as soon as possible after the vote takes place. 

 

II. SCOPE OF ABATEMENT 

 

A. Residential Ownership 

 

Applicants, including the trustees of a trust, must be the assessed owner of the property 

on which the tax to be abated is assessed and must own the property on the applicable 

July 1 exemption qualification date. 

 

This exemption only applies to class one residential units. The unit is not required to be 

subject to an affordability restriction, but it may have one. Additionally, an accessory 

dwelling unit that meets the qualifications is eligible to receive the exemption. 

 

B. Domicile 

 

The applicant does not have to be domiciled on their property to qualify unless the 

municipality adopts a local rule requiring this. 

 

C. Exemption Amount 

 

The amount of the exemption will be determined locally but cannot be more than the tax 

otherwise due on the parcel (based on its assessed full and fair cash value), multiplied by 

the square footage of the qualifying housing units and divided by the total square footage 

of the structure located on the parcel. 

 

For example, based on full and fair cash value, the tax obligation of a three-unit home is 

$12,000. Each of the three units is 900 square feet. If only one of the units qualifies for the 

exemption, then the property owner would receive an exemption equal to 1/3 (900/2700) 

of the locally determined amount. As such, in this example, the maximum exemption 

amount would be $4,000 for that unit. 

 

Otherwise, if a property for which an applicant seeking an exemption is assessed by an 

income approach to value, then fair market rent must be assumed for all units. 

64

https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleI/Chapter4/Section4B
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleI/Chapter4/Section4B
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/notification-of-acceptance-of-local-option-statutes


D. Exemption Criteria 

 

Residential unit owners must rent their units to income-qualifying persons at an 

affordable rate in order to qualify for exemption. The affordable housing rate is 

determined by the city or town but must be in accordance with the United States 

Department of Housing and Urban Development’s (HUD) guidance and regulations. 

 

Additionally, the occupants must have an annual household income that does not exceed 

the amount set by the city or town; provided, however, that said income shall not be more 

than 200 percent of the area median income. HUD income limits are available online 

here. 

 

For example, a municipality determined that the gross occupant income shall not exceed 

80 percent of area median income. The municipality further determined that the 

affordable rate shall not exceed 30 percent of the actual occupant’s monthly household 

income. An application is submitted for an occupant household of one. The relevant area 

median income limit for a household of one within the statistical area in which the 

municipality lies was $82,950. Under the established guidelines of the municipality as 

set forth above, an occupant income of $82,950 meets the income requirement, and rent 

no higher than $24,885 annually meets the affordable rate requirement. 

 

Further, the unit(s) in question must be rented on an annual basis and be occupied by 

qualifying persons for the entirety of the applicable fiscal year. If a unit is occupied as 

such by successive but separate annual leases to qualifying persons, without a significant 

gap between said leases, the unit is still eligible for exemption. 

 

There are no age-related criteria for qualifying renters. 

 

E. Applications to Assessors 

 

To be considered for this exemption, applicants must submit STF 5O, attached below, 

annually to the local assessors. The applications must include, but are not limited to, a 

signed lease or leases evidencing an annual rental agreement (including material terms of 

the lease, such as the rental amount and coverage for the 12 months of the entire fiscal 

year at issue) with proof of the household income of the occupying person(s) as 

established through federal and state income tax returns. The application must be filed 

with the assessors on or before the abatement deadline date, which is the due date of the 

first actual tax bill. 

 

Any abatements granted shall be charged against the overlay account. As such, the 

assessors should factor in the amounts needed to fund the exemption when determining 

overlay needs each year. 

 

III. ADOPTION OF LOCAL RULES 

 

As noted above, the board of selectmen or select board of a town; the town council of a 

municipality having a town council form of government; the city manager, with the 

65

https://www.huduser.gov/portal/datasets/il.html#2023_query


city council’s approval, in a city with a plan D or E form of government; or the mayor, 

with the city council’s approval, in all other cities may establish the parameters of the 

affordable housing property tax exemption. This includes all of the locally determined 

amounts noted in Section II above, any other restrictions or regulations consistent with 

the intent of the law and any local rules and procedures. A municipality may also adopt 

ordinances or by-laws to implement the provisions of the exemption. 

 

A municipality should adopt rules to determine: 

 

• The maximum amount of the exemption; 

 

• The annual occupant household income limit; 

 

• The affordable housing rate of rent; 

 

• The domiciliary requirements of the owner, if any; and  

 

• Any other restrictions or regulations consistent with the intent of the law it elects 

to implement. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

66



State Tax Form 5O The Commonwealth of Massachusetts Assessors’ Use only 

Revised 12/2023  Date Received 

  Application No. 

 Name of City or Town Parcel Id. 

 

FISCAL YEAR _______ APPLICATION FOR AFFORDABLE HOUSING EXEMPTION 
General Laws Chapter 59, § 5O 

THIS APPLICATION IS NOT OPEN TO PUBLIC INSPECTION 
(See General Laws Chapter 59, § 60) 

    Return to:      Board of Assessors 

    Must be filed with assessors not later than due  

date of first actual (not preliminary) tax payment  

for fiscal year. 

     

 

INSTRUCTIONS:  Complete all sections fully.  Please print or type. 

A.  IDENTIFICATION OF OWNER. 

Name of Owner/Applicant:   

Telephone Number:   _______________________________________ 

Email Address:   _______________________________________ 

 

 

Legal residence (domicile) on July 1, __________ 

 
 No.       Street                                                             City/Town                   Zip Code 
Location of property: 

Mailing address (if different)  

 
 
No. of dwelling units:  1        2        3        4        Other 

Did you own the property on July 1,                     Yes         No 

B.  IDENTIFICATION OF RENTER/LESSEE. 

Name of Renter/Lessee:   

Telephone Number:   _______________________________________ 

Email Address:   _______________________________________ 

 

 

Legal residence (domicile) on July 1, __________ 

 
 No.       Street                                                             City/Town                   Zip Code 

 

Mailing address (if different)  

 
No.       Street                                 City/Town                   Zip Code 

Did the Renter/Lessee live in the property on July 1,                     Yes         No 

If no, did another qualifying Renter/Lessee live in the property on July 1?   Yes         No 

Does the Renter/Lessee intend on living at the property through June 30,              Yes         No 

If no, will another qualifying Renter/Lessee live in the property through June 30?   Yes         No 

Please supplement this application within 30 days of any change of Renter/Lessee.     

Is the Renter/Lessee subject to an annual lease?    Yes         No 

How much rent is being charged (monthly)? _______________________________________ 

Are there any other charges being made upon the Renter/Lessee (whether included in the rental agreement or not)? If 
so, please identify the charges and the respective amounts. _______________________________________ 

Please attach a copy of the signed lease(s) to this application.        

 

Other information (as required by the local assessors):                        

 

 
67



  

C. RENTER/LESSEE ANNUAL HOUSEHOLD INCOME.  Copies of Renter/Lessee’s federal and state income tax returns, 
and other documentation, may be requested to verify income.  

 All Household Members 

Number of persons in the household ................................................................................... ……………...  

Total gross income from all persons ..................................................................................... ……………...  

  

 

D. PARCEL INFORMATION.  

  

How many units on are the parcel ........................................................................................ ……………...  

Total square footage of the structure located on the parcel……………………………………………...  

Total square footage of qualifying housing units……………....................................................................  

 

E.  SIGNATURE.  Sign here to complete the application. 

This application has been prepared or examined by me.  Under the pains and penalties of perjury, I declare that to the 
best of my knowledge and belief, this return and all accompanying documents and statements are true, correct and 
complete. 

 

 Signature of Owner Applicant          Date 

If signed by agent, attach copy of written authorization to sign on behalf of taxpayer. 
 
 

DISPOSITION OF APPLICATION (ASSESSORS’ USE ONLY) 

Ownership GRANTED Assessed Tax                          $   

Occupancy DENIED Prorated Exemption Amount  $   

Income DEEMED DENIED Adjusted Tax                          $   

Rate  Board of Assessors 

Date Voted/Deemed Denied    

Certificate No.    

Date Cert./Notice Sent    

   Date: 

FILING THIS FORM DOES NOT STAY THE COLLECTION OF YOUR TAXES 

THIS FORM APPROVED BY THE COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 68



 
 

TAXPAYER INFORMATION ABOUT THE AFFORDABLE HOUSING EXEMPTIONS 

PERSONAL EXEMPTIONS.  You may be eligible to reduce all or a portion of the taxes assessed on 
your real property if you meet the qualifications described herein for the affordable housing 
exemption allowed under Massachusetts law.   

More detailed information about the qualifications for this exemption may be obtained from your 
board of assessors. 

WHO MAY FILE AN APPLICATION.  You may file an application if you meet all qualifications as of 
July 1.  You may also apply if you are the personal representative of the estate, or trustee under the 
will, of a person who qualified for a personal exemption on July 1.  

WHEN AND WHERE APPLICATION MUST BE FILED.  Your application must be filed with the 
assessors on or before the date the first installment payment of the actual tax bill mailed for the fiscal 
year is due, unless you are a mortgagee.  If so, your application must be filed during the last 10 days 
of the abatement application period.  Actual tax bills are those issued after the tax rate is set.  
Applications filed for omitted, revised or reassessed taxes must be filed within 3 months of the date 
the bill for those taxes was mailed.  THESE DEADLINES CANNOT BE EXTENDED OR WAIVED BY 
THE ASSESSORS FOR ANY REASON.  IF YOUR APPLICATION IS NOT TIMELY FILED, YOU 
LOSE ALL RIGHTS TO AN ABATEMENT AND THE ASSESSORS CANNOT BY LAW GRANT YOU 
ONE.  TO BE TIMELY FILED, YOUR APPLICATION MUST BE (1) RECEIVED BY THE ASSESSORS 
ON OR BEFORE THE FILING DEADLINE OR (2) MAILED BY UNITED STATES MAIL, FIRST 
CLASS POSTAGE PREPAID, TO THE PROPER ADDRESS OF THE ASSESSORS ON OR BEFORE 
THE FILING DEADLINE AS SHOWN BY A POSTMARK MADE BY THE UNITED STATES 
POSTAL SERVICE. 

PAYMENT OF TAX.  Filing an application does not stay the collection of your taxes.  In some cases, 
you must pay all preliminary and actual installments of the tax when due to appeal the assessors’ 
disposition of your application.  Failure to pay the tax when due may also subject you to interest 
charges and collection action.  To avoid any loss of rights or additional charges, you should pay the 
tax as assessed.  If an exemption is granted and you have already paid the entire year’s tax as 
exempted, you will receive a refund of any overpayment. 

ASSESSORS DISPOSITION.  Upon applying for an exemption, you may be required to provide the 
assessors with further information and supporting documentation to establish your eligibility.  The 
assessors have 3 months from the date your application is filed to act on it unless you agree in writing 
before that period expires to extend it for a specific time.  If the assessors do not act on your 
application within the original or extended period, it is deemed denied.  You will be notified in 
writing whether an exemption has been granted or denied. 

APPEAL.  You may appeal the disposition of your application to the Appellate Tax Board, or if 
applicable, the County Commissioners.  The appeal must be filed within 3 months of the date the 
assessors acted on your application, or the date your application was deemed denied, whichever is 
applicable.  The disposition notice will provide you with further information about the appeal 
procedure and deadline. 
 

69


	Agenda
	6. 212 Yankee Drive Update
	212 Yankee Drive Purchase & Sale Agreement
	Memo for 212 Yankee Drive Motion to approve sale

	7. Brewster Rental Assistance Program
	Brewster Rental Assistance Quarterly Report 

	9. Housing Coorindator Update
	11. Approval of Minutes
	13. FYI
	HAC Housing Advocacy Session
	-	Habitat for Humanity Home Applications for Dennis & Wellfleet
	-	Provincetown Independent article March 13th 

	Joint Meeting with Housing Partnership
	Housing Production plan (HPP) Implementation Table February 2024
	Housing Trust FY24-25 Priorities
	LCP Housing Building Block Goal
	Books & Big Ideas Housing Flyer
	Books & Big Ideas Housing 101 Flyer
	"Good Landlord Law"


